NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND
Not-for-Profit Transmittal and Approval Form

Applicant/Program: Dreams with Wings Inc.
Applicant Requested Amount: $2500.00
Appropriation Request Amount: Joack O' Lantern Stroll

Executive Summary of Request

A request for $2500.00 NDF request is for a free, open to the public, Jack O' Lantern Stroll. This is it's 16th
year. It is a huge community volunteer event that carves over1500 pumpkins for the public to stroll thru and
while having fun with live music, children's activities, etc. also get to learn about Dreams with Wings mission
and an excellent opportunity to unite our community. It will be held at Slugger Field on Friday Oct. 28th.

Is this program/project a fundraiser? < []Yes [®m]No
Is this applicant a faith based organization? [ 1Yes [® No
Does this application include funding for sub-grantee(s)? [1Yes [m] No

I have reviewed the attached Neighborhood Development Fund Application and have found it complete and
within Metro Council guidelines and request approval of funding in the following amount(s). I have read the
organization's statement of public purpose to be furthered by the funds requested and I agree that the public
purpose is legitimate. I have also completed the disclosure section below, if required.

L+ ij @me 82500, Dot 29, 201

District # Primary Sponsor Signature Amount Date

Primary Sponsor Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

Approved by:

Appropriations Committee Chairman Date

1| Page
Effective May 2016




LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL
NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Legal Name of Apphcant Orgamzatlon Dreams with Wlngs lnc

Program Name and Request Amount Jack O' Lantern Stroll

Yes/No/NA

Is the NDF Transmittal Sheet Signed by all Council Member(s) Appropriating Funding?

es |

Is the funding proposed by Council Member(s) less than or equal to the request amount?

oD
n

Is the proposed public purpose of the program viable and well-documented?

D
w

Will all of the funding go to programs specific to Louisville/Jefferson County?

oD
]

Has Council or Staff relationship to the Agency been adequately disclosed on the cover sheet?

2]

Has prior Metro Funds committed/granted been disclosed?

Is the application properly signed and dated by authorized signatory?

4%

Is proof of Tax Exempt status of 501(c) 3, 4, 6, 19, 1120-H included?

oD

If Metro funding is for a separate taxing district is the funding appropriated for a program outside the
legal responsibility of that taxing district?

Is the entity in good standing with:
» Kentucky Secretary of State?
» Louisville Metro Revenue Commission?
» Louisville Metro Government?
» Internal Revenue Service?
» Louisville Metro Human Relations Commission?

]

= P

Is the current Fiscal Year Budget included? es
Is the entity’s board member list (with term length/term limits) included? es
Is recommended funding less than 33% of total agency operating budget? es
Does the application budget reflect only the revenue and expenses of the project/program? Yes

Is the cost estimate(s) from proposed vendor (if request is for capital expense) included?

Is the most recent annual audit (if required by organization) included?

Is a copy of Signed Lease (if rent costs are requested) included?

Is the Supplemental Questionnaire for churches/religious organizations (if requesting organization is
faith-based) included?

Z =
> ale

Are the Articles of Incorporation of the Agency included?

Is the IRS Form W-9 included?

ARAF

/Al;/«’/

Is the IRS Form 990 included?

Are the evaluation forms (if program participants are given evaluation forms) included?

Affirmative Action/Equal Employment Opportunity plan and/or policy statement included (if
required to do s0)?

A

Has the Agency agreed to participate in the BBB Charity review program? If so, has the applicant
met the BBB CharjtyReview Standards?,,

A

Date:

G 79 F/L,

ﬁﬁ

B

\ﬂ\

\J
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9/29/2016 Welcome to Fasttrack Organization Search

DREAMS WITH WINGS, INC.

General Information

0496528

Organization Number

Name 'DREAMS WITH WINGS, INC.

Profit or Non-Profit N - Non-profit

Company Type KCO - Kentucky Corporation

Status A - Active

Standing G - Good

State KY

File Date 6,/21/2000

Organization Date 6/21/2000

Last Annual Report 1/28/2016

Principal Office 1579 BARDSTOWN ROAD
LOUISVILLE, KY 40205

Registered Agent JENIFER FROMMEYER
1579 BARDSTOWN RD
LOUISVILLE, KY 40205

Current Officers

President Mitzi Wyrick
Vice President Diane Hartley
Secretary David Harris
Treasurer Susan Egger
Director Wayne Hancock
Director Edward Seitz, Jr
Director Debbie Sexton

Individuals / Entities listed at time of formation

Director MARGE HILLENMEYER
Director JENIFER FROMMEYER
Director KAREN CASSIDY
Director MILDRED PRUITT
Director JANE EMKE

Director JANE NAISER

Director MARY SCHEEN
Incorporator IJENIFER FROMMEYER

Images available online

Documents filed with the Office of the Secretary of State on September 15, 2004 or thereafter are available as scanned
images or PDF documents. Documents filed prior to September 15, 2004 will become available as the images are
created.

1/28/2016
3/10/2015

https://app.sos ky.gov/ftshow/(S(ydr5nobnsegahybkntapayn?) }/default.aspx ?path=ftsearch&id=0496528&ct=09&cs= 99999 113

mil

Annual Report
Annual Report

1 page P

1 page P
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9/29/2016

Welcome to Fasttrack Organization Search

hitps:/fapp.s0s ky.gov/ftshow/(S(ydrSnabnsegahybkntapayn2) )/default.aspx?path=fisearch&id=0496528&ct=09&cs=99999

Annual Report 6/17/2014 1 page PDF
Annual Report 7/5/2013 1 page PDF
Annual Report 6/14/2012 1 page PDF
Annual Report 5/6/2011 1 page PDF
Annual Report 5/11/2010 1 page PDF
Annual Report 7/8/2009 1 page PDF
Annual Report 1/16/2008 1 page PDF
Annual Report 6/1/2007 1 page PDF
Annual Report 3/3/2006 1 page tiff PDF
Annual Report 3/14/2005 1 page PDF
Annual Report 5/5/2003 1 page tiff PDF
Annual Report 8/27/2002 1 page Liff PDE
Annual Report 8/15/2001 1 page tiff PDF
Amendment 5/18/2001 2 pages tiff PDF
Articles of Incorporation 6/21/2000 6 pages Liff PDF
Assumed Names
Activity History _
Filing File Date Effective Date Org. Referenced |
1/28/2016 1/28/2016
Annual report 12:09:02 PM  12:09:02 PM
3/10/2015 3/10/2015
Annual report 9:18:27 AM  9:18:27 AM
6/17/2014 6/17/2014
Annual report 3:30:05 PM  3:30:05 PM
7/5/2013 7/5/2013
Annual report 8:12:14 AM  8:12:14 AM
6/14/2012 6/14/2012
Annual report 10:25:14 AM  10:25:14 AM
5/6/2011 5/6/2011
Annuai report 12:58:34 PM  12:58:34 PM
5/11/2010 5/11/2010
Annual report 3:43:32 PM  3:43:32 PM
7/8/2009 7/8/2009
Annual report 9:34:14 AM  9:34:14 AM
1/16/2008 1/16/2008
Annual report 1:10:47 PM  1:10:47 PM
6/1/2007 6/1/2007
Annual report 10:55:21 AM  10:55:21 AM
Annual report :;63/329032 AM 3/3/2006
Annual report 3/14/2005 3/14/2005
Registered agent address change g/dlf/lzgg4PM 5/4/2004
Annua_l report 3/19/2004 3/19/2004
Amendment - Miscellaneous amendments ?{ig{igole 5/18/2001
6/21/2000
Add 10:05:08 AM ©/21/2000

2/3




9/29/2016 Welcome to Fasttrack Organization Search

Microfilmed Images

Microfilm images are not available online. They can be ordered by faxing a Request For Corporate

Documents to the Corporate Records Branch at 502-564-5687.
12/31/2004 2:10:42

Annual Report PM
Statement of Change 5/4/2004
Annual Report 5/5/2003
Annual Report 8/27/2002
Annual Report 8/15/2001
Amendment 5/18/2001
Articles of Incorporation 6/21/2000

https://app.sos.ky.gov/ftshow/(S(ydr5nobnsegahybkntapayn2))/default.aspx?path=ftsearch&id=0496528&ct=09&cs=99999

1 page
1 page

.1 page

1 page
1 page
2 pages
5 pages

33



LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

1— APPLICANT INFORMATION

{as listed on: hittp://www.505.ky, aow/husingss/records) D re a m S Wlth Wl n g S I n C "

Legal Name of Applicant Organization:

Main Office Street & Mailing Address: 1579 Bardstown Road; Louisville, KY 40205

Website: www.dreamswithwings.org

Applicant Contact: Jenifer Frommeyer Title: Executive Director

Phone: 502-459-4647 Email: jfrommeyer@dreamswithwings.org
Financial Contact: Deon Stokes Title: Director Business Administation
Phone: 502-459-4647 Email: dstokes@dreamswithwings.org

Organization’s Representative who attended NDF Training: Jennifer Morgan

GEOGRAPHICAL AREA(S) WHERE PROGRAM ACTIVITIES ARE (WILL BE) PROVIDED

Program Facility Location(s): | Louisville Siugger Field (401 E. Main, Louisville, KY 40202)

Council District(s}):

PROGRAM/PROJECT NAME: Jack O" Lantern Stroll

Total Request: (S) ‘2500.00 ‘ Total Metro Award {this program) in previous year: ($) ’2500.00

Purpose of Request (check all that apply):
[] Operating Funds (generally cannot exceed 33% of agency’s total operating budget)
@ Programming/services/events for direct benefit to community or qualified individuals
[0 Capital Project of the organization (equipment, furnishing, building, etc)

The Following are Required Attachments:

IEIRS Exempt Status Determination Letter IE Signed lease if rent costs are being requested

[B] current Year Projected Budget [/ IRS Form W9 -

[ List of Board of Directors (include term & term limits [] Evaluation forms if used in the proposed program

[B] Current financial statement [®] Annual audit (if required by organization)

[B] Most recent IRS Form 990 or 1120-H [} Faith Based Organization Certification Form, if required
Articles of Incorporation

= porati [®] staff inciuding the 3 highest paid staff

[ cost estimates from proposed vendor if request is for

capital expense

For the current fiscal year ending June 30, list all funds appropriated and/or received from Louisville Metro
Government for this or any other program or expense, including funds received through Metro Federal Grants,
from any department or Metro Council Appropriation (Neighborhood Development Funds). Attach additional
sheet if necessary.

Source: Louisville Metro Government | Amount: ($) 2500.00 (NDF-Jack O' Lantern Stroll)
Source; Louisville Metro Government | Amount: ($) 4,800 (The Artist In You)
Source: Amount: (S)

Has the applicant contacted the BBB Charity Review for participation? [H] Yes [ InNo
Has the applicant met the BBB Charity Review Standards? H Yes [INo

Page 1
Effective April 2014 Applicant’s Initials




Describe Agency’s Vision, Mission and Services:

The mission of Dreams With Wings is to empower individuals with intellectual disabilities,
developmental disabilities and autism as they recognize their strengths, contribute to
their communities and pursue their dreams. Services include: Dream Builders Adults
Day Program, Residential services, Case Management, Leisure Outreach, Supported
Employment, Occupational/Physical/Psychological and Speech Therapies, Behavior
Supports, In-home Supports, Family Home Providers, Respite and Summer Camps for
youth and teens with IDD, including autism. Our vision is to ensure our community
recognizes the gifts and talents of those we support and values them as all others in the
world.

Page 2
Effective April 2014 Applicant’s Initials



LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

. sEcTioNa PROG /PROJECTNARRATIVE .
A: Describe the program/project start and end dates, a description of the program/project and applicable data
with regards to specific client population the program will address (attach related flyers, planning minutes,
designs, event permits, proposals for services/goods, etc.):
The 16th annual Jack O' Lantern Stroll will be held at Louisville Slugger Field, 401 E.
Main Street, on Friday, October 28, 2016. The event will take place from 6pm-9pm and
will be free to the public. The event is preceded by community activities beginning on
Monday October 17th when DWW clients, staff and community volunteers pick 1,500
pumpkins at a local pumpkin patch. Upon returning from the pumpkin patch the
pumpkins are unloaded and set in place for carving which will begin October 25th-27th.
The carving will take place at the Douglass Community Center located at 2305 Douglass
Blvd, 40205. The site will be visited by hundreds of volunteers from the community over
the three day carving period. The pumpkins will be transported and placed at Slugger
Field on Friday, October 28th. The event provides a safe environment for families to
trick or treat and enjoy the Halloween holiday together. The event is a wonderful
opportunity to unite our community. Activities included in the event are live music, local
children's dance troupe, food, children's activities, games and the entire filed will be
aglow with 1,500 Jack O' Lanterns. The event is open to constituents of all Louisville

Metro districts.

B: Describe specifically how the funding will be spent including identification of funding to sub grantee(s):

Requested funding will be used to offset the cost of facility rental, decorations,
merchandising promoting Louisville Metro as event sponsor, supplies for kid friendly craft
activities, candy and trick-or-treat items for children who are unable to have candy due to

allergy issues.

Page 3
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

C: If this request is a fundraiser, please detail how the proceeds will be spent:

The event was created to promote public awareness of the gifts and talents of the
children and adults DWW supports with intellectual disabilities and developmental
disabilities, including autism. The event was developed to give those we support and
opportunity to give back to the community as part of our mission. Our main focus is to
provide a family friendly event that will help to unite our community and provide a safe

and secure environment for our children.

D: For Expenditure Reimbursement Only —The grant award period begins with the Metro Council approval date
and ends on June 30 of Metro fiscal year in which the grant is approved. If any part of this funding request is for
funds to be spent before the grant award period, identify the applicable circumstances:

[ Effective October 24, 2013, reimbursements should not be made unless an emergency can be demonstrated
by the primary council sponsor. The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures {attach

invoices or proof of payment):
v Attach a copy of invoices and/or receipts to provide proof of purchase of activities associated with the work plan

identified in this application.
v Attach a copy of cancelled checks to provide proof of payment of the invoices or receipts associated with the work plan

identified in this application.

B The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures that will probably be incurred after the

application date, but prior to the execution of the grant agreement:
v If selecting this option, the invoice, receipt and payment documentation should not be available as of the date of this

application.
The Grantee will be required to submit financial reporting in accordance with the reporting schedule provided in the grant

agreement.
Facility rental, supplies for craft activities, trick-or-treat items, office supplies, marketing

materials and merchandise.

Page 4
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

£: Describe the program’s benefits to those being served (measurable outcomes). Include the program’s
process for collecting data and the indicators that will be tracked to measure the benefits to those being served:
Success of the Stroll will be determined by attendance and feedback from participants.
Families will be brought together in a safe and secure environment to celebrate
Halloween as a community. Community involvement is encouraged through volunteer
opportunities in preparation of the event and the actual event. The event is a volunteer
driven community activity. The process begins with community volunteers joining our
clients to select and pick pumpkins that will be carved with community volunteers. These
volunteers will work side by side with our clients during these activities. Local
corporations such as UPS, Humana, Highland's area schools, friends, families and
neighbors join together to begin the week preparing for the final presentation at Slugger
Field. We have groups from the community return each year to help our organization
make this a memorable and magical night for our clients and community.

F: Briefly describe any existing collaborative relationships the organization has with other community
organizations. Describe what those partners are bringing to the relationship in general and to this

program/project specifically.
Down Syndrome of Louisville and FEAT - partner for summer camp

Brightside - Adult Day Training Program maintains a Bright Spot as a volunteer project

Metro Parks Adapted Leisure Activities. Individuals served by DWW attended programs provided at Adapted
Leisure.

Arts Reach/KY Center for fhe Arts - Awards Dreams many artistic privileges in the form of artist participation
and performances

Meals On Wheels - Dreams Adult Day Training program delivers meals to individuals unable to leave their
residences several days a week as an ongoing volunteer project

Uof L Cards Care Program - Athletes volunteer and do service projects with clients at the Adult Day Training
program and assist in activities at the Jack O Lantern Stroll event night.

Spalding University and the University of Louisville- The supervisor of DWW Behavior Staff works with
students in the behavior internship and occupational therapy programs.

Bellarmine University - The athletic department volunteers during the week of the Stroll in various capacities.

Page 5
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GOVERNMENT AND WHAT IS EXPECTED FROM OTHER SOURCES.

: Personnel Costs Including Benefits

4660

THE PROGRAM/PROJECT BUDGET SHOULD REALISTICALLY ESTIMATE WHAT AMOUNT IS NEEDED FROM METRO

: Rent/Utilities

: Office Supplies

150

350

: Telephone

mI g | (>

: In-town Travel

: Client Assistance (Attach Detailed List)

: Professional Service Contracts

1200

r|ieolm

: Program Materials

1150

2378

Community Events & Festivals (Attach Detail List)

S

: Machinery & Equipment

=

: Capital Project

[ye

Other Expenses (Attach Detail List)

*TOTAL PROGRAM/PROJECT FUNDS

2500

7388

9888

25

%

74 %

100%

List funding sources for total program/project costs in Column 2, Non-Metro Funds:

Other State, Federal or Local Government

United Way
Private Contributions (do not include individual donor names) 6020
Fees Collected from Program Participants
Other (please specify)
6020

*Total of Column 1 MUST match “Total Request on Page 1, Section 2”

**Must equal or exceed total in column 2.

Page 6
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Detail of In-Kind Contributions for this PROGRAM only: Includes Volunteers, Space, Utilities, etc. {Include
anything not bought with cash revenues of the agency).

Facility 5000 Fair Market Value
Volunteers 2175 75 vol x 4 hrs x $7.25
Tyt Volue of fn-Kind 7175 Fair Market Value

(to match Program Budget Line Item.
Volunteer Contribution &Other In Kind)

* DONOR INEORMATION REFERS TO WHO MADE THE IN KIND CONTRIBUTION. VOLUNTEERS NEED NOT BE
LISTED INDIVIDUALLY, BUT GROUPED TOGETHER ON ONE LINE AS A TOTAL NOTING HOW MANY HOURS PER
PERSON PER WEEK

Agency Fiscal Year Start Date:  7/01 /12016

Does your Agency anticipate a significant increase or decrease in your budget from the current fiscal year to the
budget projected for next fiscal year? NO = YES []

If YES, please explain:

Page 7
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‘ ; SECTION 6 — CERTIFICATIONS & ASSURANCES
By signing Section 7 of the Grant Application, the authorized official signing for the applicant organization certifies and assures to the best of
his or her knowledge and/or belief the following Assurances and Certifications. if there is any reason why one or more of the assurances or

certifications listed cannot be certified or assured, please explain in writing and attach to this application.

Standard Assurances

1. Applicant understands this application and its attachments as well as any resulting grant agreement, reports and proof of
expenditure is subject to Kentucky’s open records law.

2. Applicant will establish safeguards to prohibit employees or any person that receives compensation from awarded funds from using
their position for a purpose that constitutes or presents the appearance of personal or organizational conflict of interest, or personal
gain.

3. Applicant and any sub grantee will give Louisville Metro Government access to and the right to examine all paper or electronic
records related to the awarded grant for up to five years of the grant agreement date.

4.  Applicant assures compliance with the grant requirements and will monitor the performance of any third party {sub-grantee).

5. The Agency is in good standing with the Kentucky Secretary of State, Louisvilie Metro Government, the Jefferson County Revenue
Commission, the Internal Revenue Service, and the Louisville Metro Human Relations Commission.

6. Applicant understands failure to provide the services, programs, or projects included in the agreement will result in funds being
withheld or requested to be returned if previously disbursed.

7.  Applicant understands they must return to Louisville Metro any unexpended funds by July 31 following the Metro Louisville’s fiscal
year end

8. Apblicant understands they must provide proof of all expenditures (canceled checks, receipts, paid invoices). The Applicant
understands the failure to provide proof of expenditures as required in the grant agreement could result in funding being withheld
or request to be returned if previously disbursed.

9.  Applicant understands if this application is approved, the grant agreement will identify an award period that begins with the Metro
Council approval date, and will end with June 30 of the fiscal year in which the grant is approved. Expenditures associated with this
award expected to occur prior to the award period (approval date) must be disclosed in this application in order to be considered
compliant with the grant agreement.

10. Applicant understands if we choose to incur expenditures prior to the approval of the application by the Metro Council, there is no
guarantee that funding will be reimbursed, as the Council may choose not to award the application.

11. Applicant understands if the grant agreement is not returned to Louisville Metro within 90 days of its mailing to the applicant, the
approval is automatically revoked.

Standard Certifications

1. The Agency certifies it will not use Louisville Metro Government funds for any religious, political or fraternal Activities.

2. The Agency has a written Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Policy.

3. The Agency does not discriminate in employment or in provision of any service/program/activity/event based on age, color, disabled
status, national origin, race, religion, sex, gender identity or sexual orientation, or Vietnam era veteran status.

4. The Agency certifies it will not require clients, recipients, or beneficiaries to participate in religious, political, fraternal or like
activities in order to receive services/benefits provided with Louisville Metro Government funds.

5. The Agency understands the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) and makes reasonable accommodations.

Relationship Disclosure: List below any relationship you or any member of your Board of Directors or employees has with any Councilperson,
Councilperson’s family, Councilperson’s staff or any Louisville Metro Government employee.

I certify under the penalty of law the information in this application {including, without limitation, “Certifications and Assurances”) is
accurate to the best of my knowledge. | am aware my organization will not be eligible for funding if investigation at any time shows
falsification. If faisification is shown after funding has been approved, any allocations already received and expended are subject to be
repaid. | further certify that | am legally authorized to sign this application for the applying organization and have initialed each page of the
application.

Signature of Legal Signatory: Date: |9/29/16

Legal Signatory: (please print): | Jenifer Frommeyer Title: | Executive Director
Phone: |502-459-4647 Extension: |none Email: |jfrommeyer@dreamswithwings.org
Page 8
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Agreement for Dreams with Wings for Jack O Lantern Stroll
October 28, 2016 At Louisville Slugger Field

Brief Description of Event: Trick or Treating on the concourse. Over 2,000 pumpkins lit on the field for
viewing. Arts and crafts. Live Music, Family fun event.

Estimated attendance; 2,000
Date of Event: October 28", 2014 6:00-9:00

The following services will be provided:

These will be included in Rent Cost
e Louisville Slugger Field Event Manager assigned to the event
e Normal Utilities of the stadium
e Cleaning during the event and after the event in the stadium
e Tables/Chairs (need the help of Dreams with Wings volunteers to help set-up and tear down)
e Yellow Ambulance
e Usage of Videoboard for slide show of sponsors
e Can set-up majority of items on Thursday DURING business hours (9am- 4:30 PM)

Food and Drink

e Concessions will be made available. Must work with Centerplate to determine how many and
what items you need.

Miscellaneous Requirements:

= Cooperation in enforcing & maintaining the following stadium rental policy: Helium Balioons
Stickers, Bumper Stickers, Tape, anything with an adhesive backing are prohibited from being
used or distributed in the stadium. Adhesive devices and the locations of where they will be
used, hanging signs must be approved by stadium management prior to the event, so that if
they are not allowed that the lessee has an opportunity to present a better plan to stadium
management or come up with another solution. Stickers such as nametags for dinners will be
permitted. Any lessee/renter/ vendor/radio station/etc. that that does not follow the rules will
have their products confiscated and returned to them after the event. Anything that does not
get taken away from the lessee and ends up in the customers hands and then ends up
somewhere on the grounds of the facility do to the negligence of the lessee and the lessee’s



patrons will be charged $10 per device to remove, clean and repair the area. Helium balloons
that need to be taken down will require a minimum $400 lift rental cost and a $75 an hour
manpower charge for operator.

Weather and safety of the patrons will be called by the event manager and Louisville Slugger
Field Management. We will work in cooperation with the Dreams with Wings organizers to
squeeze in a successful event if weather does affect the event on that day. If the eventis on
the field, we will discuss other options with you in planning meetings that you may or may not
do.

Louisville Baseball Club will receive a $1,000,000 general liability insurance policy that holds
Dreams with Wings. Louisville Baseball Club, Centerplate Concessions and The City of Louisville
must be listed as an additional insured.

Note: This agreement may not cover every aspect or need that may arise during the planning of this
event. Changes or extra needs will be addressed separately and agreed upon by both Louisville Baseball
Club & Dreams with Wings.

Expense Total: $1,000

Deposit of $500 will be due 30 days following the signing of this contract.

mzmm [ —e

U

bZeams with Wing Date Scott Shoemaker Date

Louisville Baseball Club
Vice President of Operations



LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

cTioN NFORN

(as listed on: hitp://wwwesos kv, gev/business/reccids) D rea m S W I t h WI n g S I n C "

Legal Name of Applicant Organization:

Main Office Street & Mailing Address: 1579 Bardstown Road; Louisville, KY 40205

Website: www.dreamswithwings.org

Applicant Contact: Jenifer Frommeyer Title: Executive Director

Phone: : 502-459-4647 Email: jfrommeyer@dreamswithwings.org
Financial Contact: Deon Stokes Title: Director Business Administation
Phone: 502-459-4647 Email: dstokes@dreamswithwings.org

Organization’s Representative who attended NDF Training: Jennifer Morgan

GEOGRAPHICAL AREA(S) WHERE PROGRAM ACTIVITIES ARE (WILL BE) PROVIDED

Program Facility Location(s): | Louisville Slugger Field (401 E. Main; Louisville, KY 40202)

Council District(s): Zip Code(s):

PROGRAM/PROJECT NAME: Jack O" Lantern Stroll

Total Request: (S) ‘2500.00 ‘ Total Metro Award (this program) in previous year: (S) \2500.00
Purpose of Request (check all that apply}): :
[[] Operating Funds (generally cannot exceed 33% of agency’s total operating budget)
[B Programming/services/events for direct benefit to community or qualified individuals
[ Capital Project of the organization (equipment, furnishing, building, etc)

The Following are Required Attachments:

[B}1RS Exempt Status Determination Letter [B] Signed lease if rent costs are being requested

[B] Current Year Projected Budget [®] IRS Form W9

[B) List of Board of Directors (include term & term limits [] Evaluation forms if used in the proposed program

B Current financial statement [@] Annual audit (if required by organization)

[B] Most recent IRS Form 990 or 1120-H [ Faith Based Organization Certification Form, if required
Avrticles of Incorporati

I Artic rporation [B] staff including the 3 highest paid staff

[J Cost estimates from proposed vendor if request is for

capital expense

For the current fiscal year ending June 30, list all funds appropriated and/or received from Louisville Metro
Government for this or any other program or expense, including funds received through Metro Federal Grants,
from any department or Metro Council Appropriation (Neighborhood Development Funds). Attach additional
sheet if necessary.

Source: Louisville Metro Government Amount: {$) 2500.00 (NDF-Jack O’ Lantern Stroll)
Source: Louisville Metro Government | Amount: () 4,800 (The Artist In You)
Source: Amount: (S)

Has the applicant contacted the BBB Charity Review for participation? [_—!—] Yes [:\ No
Has the applicant met the BBB Charity Review Standards? [E Yes l:] No

Page 1
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Describe Agency’s Vision, Mission and Services:
The mission of Dreams With Wings is to empower individuals with intellectual disabilities,
developmental disabilities and autism as they recognize their strengths, contribute to
their communities and pursue their dreams. Services include: Dream Builders Adults
Day Program, Residential services, Case Management, Leisure Outreach, Supported
Employment, Occupational/Physical/Psychological and Speech Therapies, Behavior
Supports, In-home Supports, Family Home Providers, Respite and Summer Camps for
youth and teens with IDD, including autism. Our vision is to ensure our community
recognizes the gifts and talents of those we support and values them as all others in the
world.

Page 2
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

A: Describe the program/project start and end dates, a description of the program/project and applicable data
with regards to specific client population the program will address (attach related flyers, planning minutes,
designs, event permits, proposals for services/goods, etc.):

The 16th annual Jack O' Lantern Stroll will be held at Louisville Slugger Field, 401 E.
Main Street, on Friday, October 28, 2016. The event will take place from 6pm-9pm and
will be free to the public. The event is preceded by community activities beginning on
Monday October 17th when DWW clients, staff and community volunteers pick 1,500
pumpkins at a local pumpkin patch. Upon returning from the pumpkin patch the
pumpkins are unloaded and set in place for carving which will begin October 25th-27th.
The carving will take place at the Douglass Community Center located at 2305 Douglass
Blvd, 40205. The site will be visited by hundreds of volunteers from the community over
the three day carving period. The pumpkins will be transported and placed at Slugger
Field on Friday, October 28th. The event provides a safe environment for families to
trick or treat and enjoy the Halloween holiday together. The event is a wonderful
opportunity to unite our community. Activities included in the event are live music, local
children's dance troupe, food, children's activities, games and the entire filed will be
aglow with 1,500 Jack O' Lanterns. The event is open to constituents of all Louisville

Metro districts.

B: Describe specifically how the funding will be spent including identification of funding to sub grantee(s):

Requested funding will be used to offset the cost of facility rental, decorations,
merchandising promoting Louisville Metro as event sponsor, supplies for kid friendly craft
activities, candy and trick-or-treat items for children who are unable to have candy due to

allergy issues.

Page 3
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

C: If this request is a fundraiser, please detail how the proceeds will be spent:

The event was created to promote public awareness of the gifts and talents of the
children and adults DWW supports with intellectual disabilities and developmental
disabilities, including autism. The event was developed to give those we support and
opportunity to give back to the community as part of our mission. Our main focus is to
provide a family friendly event that will help to unite our community and provide a safe

and secure environment for our children.

D: For Expenditure Reimbursement Only — The grant award period begins with the Metro Council approval date
and ends on June 30 of Metro fiscal year in which the grant is approved. If any part of this funding request is for
funds to be spent before the grant award period, identify the applicable circumstances:

[] Effective October 24, 2013, reimbursements should not be made unless an emergency can be demonstrated
by the primary council sponsor. The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures (attach

invoices or proof of payment):
v Attach a copy of invoices and/or receipts to provide proof of purchase of activities associated with the work plan

identified in this application.
v Attach a copy of cancelled checks to provide proof of payment of the invoices or receipts associated with the work plan

identified in this application.

B The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures that will probably be incurred after the

application date, but prior to the execution of the grant agreement:
v If selecting this option, the invoice, receipt and payment documentation should not be available as of the date of this

application.
The Grantee will be required to submit financial réporting in accordance with the reporting schedule provided in the grant

agreement.

Facility rental, supplies for craft activities, trick-or-treat items, office supplies, marketing
materials and merchandise.

Page 4
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

E: Describe the program’s benefits to those being served {measurable outcomes). Include the program’s

process for collecting data and the indicators that will be tracked to measure the benefits to those being served:

Success of the Stroll will be determined by attendance and feedback from participants.
Families will be brought together in a safe and secure environment to celebrate
Halloween as a community. Community involvement is encouraged through volunteer
opportunities in preparation of the event and the actual event. The event is a volunteer
driven community activity. The process begins with community volunteers joining our
clients to select and pick pumpkins that will be carved with community volunteers. These
volunteers will work side by side with our clients during these activities. Local
corporations such as UPS, Humana, Highland's area schools, friends, families and
neighbors join together to begin the week preparing for the final presentation at Slugger
Field. We have groups from the community return each year to help our organization
make this a memorable and magical night for our clients and community.

E: Briefly describe any existing collaborative relationships the organization has with other community
organizations. Describe what those partners are bringing to the relationship in general and to this

program/project specifically.
Down Syndrome of Louisville and FEAT - partner for summer camp

Brightside - Adult Day Training Program maintains a Bright Spot as a volunteer project

Metro Parks Adapted Leisure Activities. Individuals served by DWW attended programs provided at Adapted
Leisure.

Arts Reach/KY Center for the Arts - Awards Dreams many artistic privileges in the form of artist participation
and performances

Meals On Wheels - Dreams Adult Day Training program delivers meals to individuals unable to leave their
residences several days a week as an ongoing volunteer project

Uof L Cards Care Program - Athletes volunteer and do service projects with clients at the Adult Day Training
program and assist in activities at the Jack O Lantern Stroll event night. :

Spalding University and the University of Louisville- The supervisor of DWW Behavior Staff works with
students in the behavior internship and occupational therapy programs.

Bellarmine University - The athletic department volunteers during the week of the Stroll in various capacities.

Page 5
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THE PROGRAM/PROJECT BUDGET SHOULD REALISTICALLY ESTIMATE WHAT AMOUNT IS NEEDED FROM METRO
GOVERNMENT AND WHAT IS EXPECTED FROM OTHER SOURCES.

A: Personnel Costs Including Benefits 4660
B

: Rent/Utilities

: Office Supplies 150 350

: Telephone

: In-town Travel

: Professional Service Contracts 1300

C
D
E
F: Client Assistance (Attach Detailed List)
G
H

: Program Materials 1050 2378

: Community Events & Festivals {Attach Detalil List)

J: Machinery & Equipment
K: Capital Project
L: Other Expenses {Attach Detail List)
*TOTAL PROGRAM/PROJECT FUNDS 2500 7388 9888
25 % 74 % 100%

List funding sources for total program/project costs in Column 2, Non-Metro Funds:

Other State, Federal or Local Government

United Way

Private Contributions (do not include individual donor names) 6020

Fees Collected from Program Participants

Other {please specify)

6020

*Total of Column 1 MUST match “Total Request on Page 1, Section 2”
**Must equal or exceed total in column 2.

Page 6
Effective April 2014 Applicant’s Initial



LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Detail of In-Kind Contributions for this PROGRAM only: Includes Volunteers, Space, Utilities, etc. {Include
anything not bought with cash revenues of the agency).

Facility 5000 Fair Market Value
Volunteers 2175 75 vol x 4 hrs x $7.25
Totol ¥ s) deeRingd 7175 Fair Market Value
{to match Program Budget Line Item. '
Volunteer Contribution &Other In Kind)

* DONOR INFORMATION REFERS TO WHO MADE THE IN KIND CONTRIBUTION. VOLUNTEERS NEED NOT BE
LISTED INDIVIDUALLY, BUT GROUPED TOGETHER ON ONE LINE AS A TOTAL NOTING HOW MANY HOURS PER
PERSON PER WEEK

Agency Fiscal Year Start Date: 7/0 1 /201 6

Does your Agency anticipate a significant increase or decrease in your budget from the current fiscal year to the
budget projected for next fiscal year? NO [ YES []

If YES, please explain:

Page 7 :
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By signing Section 7 of the Grant Application, the authorized official signing for the applicant organization certities and assures to the best of
his or her knowledge and/or belief the following Assurances and Certifications. If there is any reason why one or more of the assurances or
certifications listed cannot be certified or assured, please explain in writing and attach to this application.

Standard Assurances

1.  Applicant understands this application and its attachments as well as any resulting grant agreement, reports and proof of
expenditure is subject to Kentucky's open records law.

2. Applicant will establish safeguards to prohibit employees or any person that receives compensation from awarded funds from using
their position for a purpose that constitutes or presents the appearance of personal or organizational conflict of interest, or personal
gain.

3. Applicant and any sub grantee will give Louisville Metro Government access to and the right to examine all paper or electronic
records related to the awarded grant for up to five years of the grant agreement date.

4. Applicant assures compliance with the grant requirements and will monitor the performance of any third party (sub-grantee).

5.  The Agency is in good standing with the Kentucky Secretary of State, Louisville Metro Government, the Jefferson County Revenue
Commission, the Internal Revenue Service, and the Louisvilie Metro Human Relations Commission.

6. Applicant understands failure to provide the services, programs, or projects included in the agreement will result in funds being
withheld or requested to be returned if previously disbursed.

7.  Applicant understands they must return to Louisville Metro any unexpended funds by July 31 following the Metro Louisville’s fiscal
year end

8. Applicant understands they must provide proof of all expenditures (canceled checks, receipts, paid invoices). The Applicant
understands the failure to provide proof of expenditures as required in the grant agreement could result in funding being withheld
or request to be returned if previously disbursed.

9.  Applicant understands if this application is approved, the grant agreement will identify an award period that begins with the Metro
Council approval date, and will end with June 30 of the fiscal year in which the grant is approved. Expenditures associated with this
award expected to occur prior to the award period {approval date) must be disclosed in this application in order to be considered
compliant with the grant agreement. ’

10. Applicant understands if we choose to incur expenditures prior to the approval of the application by the Metro Council, there is no
guarantee that funding will be reimbursed, as the Council may choose not to award the application.

11. Applicant understands if the grant agreement is not returned to Louisville Metro within 90 days of its mailing to the applicant, the
approval is automatically revoked.

Standard Certifications

1. The Agency certifies it will not use Louisville Metro Government funds for any religious, political or fraternal Activities.

2. The Agency has a written Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Policy.

3.  The Agency does not discriminate in employment or in provision of any service/program/activity/event based on age, color, disabled
status, national origin, race, religion, sex, gender identity or sexual orientation, or Vietnam era veferan status.

4. The Agency certifies it will not require clients, recipients, or beneficiaries to participate in religious, political, fraternal or like
activities in order to receive services/benefits provided with Louisville Metro Government funds.

5. The Agency understands the Americans with Disabilities Act {ADA) and makes reasonable accommodations.

Relationship Disclosure: List below any relationship you or any member of your Board of Directors or employees has with any Councilperson,
Councilperson’s family, Councilperson’s staff or any Louisville Metro Government employee.

I certify under the penalty of law the information in this application (including, without limitation, “Certifications and Assurances”) is
accurate to the best of my knowledge. 1 am aware my organization will not be eligible for funding if investigation at any time shows
falsification. If falsification is shown after funding has been approved, any aliocations aiready received and expended are subject to be
repaid. 1 further certify that | am legally authorized to sign this application for the applying organization and have initialed each page of the
application.

Signature of Legal Signatory: MN\ /L/% \g’f?/"mvmnu {/MD Date: - |9/21/16
(7] L 1A ¥

1 - . )
Legal Signatory: (please print): ﬂ}nlfe rommeyer Title: | Executive Director
Phone: |502-459-4647 Extension: |nonhe Email: |jfrommeyer@dreamswithwings.org
Page 8
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DMI()

DEMING MALONE
UVESAY & OSTROHF
LCERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

December 2, 2015

Mrs. Jenifer Frommeyer
Dreams With Wings, Inc.
1579 Bardstown Road
Louisville, KY 40205

Dear Mrs. Frommeyer:

Enclosed are the original and one co
Organization return, as follows...

SR SRLLRALL

2014 Form 990

nd filed in accordance
should be retained

Each original should be dated,
with the filing instructions
for your files.

51gn

We have prepared the enclosed eturns from your books of
account and/or information sub ed by you without
verification by us. You represent that the information you
are supplying to us i . and. complete to the best .of
your knowledge and is s d by the records as required by
law. You should retain e documents, receipts,
cancelled checks azd othe ata that form the basis of income
and deductions. aws specifically state that you are
responsible for ation and the accuracy of the
returns. Even tho you have engaged us, the ultimate
regsponsibilit r~ the return is yours. Because of this, if
there is any on the returns we have prepared that you do
not understand, ase ask us to explain what was done. We
want vou to feel tisfied with the accuracy of the returns
before they are submitted.

In addition, a copy of Form 990 should be mailed to Attofney
General, Frankfort, Kentucky 40601. An addressed envelope is
enclosed for yvour convenience.

9300 Shelbyville Road - Suite 1100 - Louisville, Kentucky 40222
Telephone 502.426.9660 - Fax 502.425.0883 - www.DMLO.com




We sincerely appreciate the opportunity to serve you. Please
contact us if you have any gquestions concerning the tax
return.

Very truly yours,

Melinda L. Heck




TAX RETURN FILING INSTRUCTIONS

FORM 990
FOR THE YEAR ENDING
....... June 30, 2015
Prepared for Mrs. Jenifer Frommeyer
Dreams With Wings, Inc.
1579 Bardstown Road
Louisville, KY 40205 &
Prepared by
Deming Malone Livesay & Ostroff PSC‘:“
9300 Shelbyville Road Suite 1100 . .
Louisville, KY 40222-5187
Amount due Not applicable
or refund .
Make check Not applicable
payable to

Mail tax retumn
and check (if
applicable) to

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service C
Ogden, UT 84201-0027.

Returmn must be

mailed on

or before February 16, 20 i6
Special &
Instructions

The return should be signed and dated.

400941
05-01-14



EXTENDED TO FEBRUARY 16,
Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

990

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947{a){1) of the Internal

P Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public.

2016

OMB No. 1545-0047

2014

Revenue Code {except private foundations)

Department of the Treastiry pen to " Open to PUblic:
Intemal Revenue Service P_Information about Form 990 and its instructions is at wwnw irs poviormaso Jnspection
A For the 2014 calendar year, or tax year beginning  J UL 1 2014 andending JUN 30, 2015
B g»gﬁg a.tf:!e: € Name of organization D Employer identification number
ones | DREAMS WITH WINGS, INC.
umze Doing business as _
[T Mimber and street {or P.0. box if mail is not delivéred fo strest address) Roomysuite | E Telephone riurber
[Jmet, | 1579 BARDSTOWN RD. 502-459-4647
o City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code G Grossreceipts § 6,623,241,
Amended!  T,QUISVILLE, KY 40205 Hta} Is this a group retum
[_laeete=- I'e Name and address of principal officer: JENIFER FROMMEYER for subordinates? __L_1Yes [X]No
i | 1579 BARDSTOWN ROAD, LOUISVILLE, KY 40205 | Hib)aeatsusoninates nousesr__Ives [_INo

| Tax-exempt status: | X1 501(c)(3) LI 501c) (

)« (insertno.) [__Taoazaytyor L1 522

1 "No," attach a list. {see instructions)

J Website: pp WWW . DREAMSWITHWINGS.ORG

| #lo) Group exemption number

K_Form of organization: | %] Corporation || trust | __| Association [ | Other b~ |

{mabm 200 0] m State of legal domicile &Y.

F?art ¥ Summary

o| 1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activities: TO ER IND IVIDUALS WITH
% INTELLECTUAL DISABILITIES, DEVELOPMENTAL: DI ABILITIES AND AUTISM AS
§ 2 Check thisbox B |l ifthe organization discontinued its operations or di ore than 25% of its net assets.
2| 3 Number of voling members of the goveming body (Part W, ine 1a} | s, Mo 3 8
:‘g 4 Number of independent voting members of the goveiming body (Part V| 4 8
@ | 5 Totalnumber of individuals employed in calendar year 2014 (Part V, dine 23} | 5 193
g 6 Total number of volunteers {estimate if necessary) . ... Y. 6 100
E 7 a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), fing 7a 0.
| b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 84 .......... 7b 0.
Prior Year Current Year
o | 8 Contributions and grants Part VIl ine thy .. S meed s 598,088. 371,080.
§ 9 Program service revenue Part VIILINE 20) .. 8 leceie s s ieneeeee s 4,442,923. 4,314,941,
& | 10 Investment income {Part VIll, column {A), fines 3, 4, 145. 67.
%111 Other revenue (Part VIll, column (&), fines 5, 6d, 85,238, 97.551.
12 Total revenue - add fines 8 through 11 (must equal Pa 5,126,394. 4,783,639.
13 Grants and simiiar amounts paid (Part X, column (A), 0. 0.
14 Beneﬁts paid 1o or for members {Part IX, ¢bilx i 0. 0.
0|15 3,611,195. 3,559,578,
g 16a Professional fundraising fees {Part lX, 14,856. 5,146.
e b Total fundraising expenses {Pa e
wiq7 1,143,264, . 1,253,754.
18 4,769,315, 4,818,478,
19 357,079. <34,839.>
58 Beginging of Current Year End of Year
85020 Total as5ets (PAIEX, H18 16) ..o oo e s e r 3,024,506, 2,957,540.
250 21 Total liabilities (Part X, line 26) oo eeres e 1,234,182, 1,202,055.
25| 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 om ine 20 ... 1,790,324.] 1,755,485.
[Patt If ] Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | decare that 1 have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and 1o the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer {otherjhan officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

} A:/ } ’{"_/cg‘_lg
Sign : Dale
Here FROMMEYER, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
Ty oF print name and die
Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signaiure Date Check PTIN
pail  |JEFFREY K MCCAFFREY —
Preparer |Firm's name__p DEMING MALONE LIVESAY & OSTROFF PSC Firm's EIN
Use Only [Firmsaddress . 9300 SHBELBYVILLE ROAD SUITE 1100
LOGISVILLE, KY 40222-5187 Phoneno(502)426 5660
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (seeinstructons) ... oo [Xlves [_Ino
432001 11-07-14  LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Form 890 (2014)

SEE SCHEDULE O FOR ORGANIZATION MISST

ON STATEMENT CONTINUATION



Check if Schedule O contains a response or note 1o any line in this Part i ..

Form 990 (2014)- DREAMS WITH WINGS, INC. -Egﬁ
Pait il Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

|

1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission:

TO EMPOWER INDIVIDUALS WITH INTELLECTUAL DISA.BILITIES DEVELQOPMENTAL

DISABILITIES AND AUTISM AS THEY RECOGNIZE THEIR STRENGTHS, CONTRIBUTE

TO THEIR COMMUNITY AND PURSUE THEIR DREAMS.

2  Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on

the PrOr FOMM 880 OF B90-EZ? ... ...oeooeeeeeeeeeoe e ene s cesesssssssssss s e et s e

ff "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.

3  Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? . .

If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

DYes No
DYes No

4 Describe the organization’s program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501(c){3) and 501{c}{4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the fotal expenses, and

revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a  {Code: ) (Expenses § 4 22 4 022. including grants of $
PROVIDED HOUSING AND COMMUNITY SUPPORT SERVIGE

INTELLECTUAL DISABILITIES, DEVELOPMENTAL DISEBTLIT ES AND AUTISM.

4b  (Code: ) (Expenses $ including grant: } (Revenue )
4c  (Code: } (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Reverue $ )
4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule O}
{Expenses $ including grants of $ } {Revenue $ )
4e__Total program service expenses B> 4,224,022,
Form 990 [po14)
432002
11-07-14
2
11011202 757978 523701 2014.05010 DREAMS WITH WINGS, INC. 523701 1



Form 990 {2014) DREAMS WITH WINGS, INC. Page 3
{Part V] Checkiist of Requlred Schedules A
Yes | No
1 s the organization descrfbed in section 501{c)(3) or 4947{a)(1) {other than a private foundation)?
Yes,  COMPIEte SO A i 11X
2 s the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contr;butor@ __________________________________________________________________ 2 | X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indireci political campaign activities on beha!f of orin opposrtron to candidates for
public office? if *Yes,* complete SCREUUIe C, PArT] . oo eeveen e e neasensie e et anaee 3 X
4 Section 501(c)(3) organtzations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501 (h) election in effect
during the tax year? # “Yes," complete Schedule G, Partfl | 14 X
5 |Is the organization a section 501{c)4), 501(c)(5), or 501 (c)(6) orgamzatlon that receives’ membershlp dues, assessments, or
similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197? i "Yes, " compiete Schedule G, Part I} .15 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for whnch donors have the nght to
provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? if "Yes," complste Schedule D, Part| | & X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Parl TR 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of arl: historical treasures, or other similar ass : 2 If *Yes, " complete
SCHEtUe O, PAITHE | ooooooeoeeeoseeeeeeveeme e ams st e ess e e sneennes ‘ 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account i a custodian for
amounts not fisied in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit ebt negotiation services?
If *Yes," complete Schedule D, PArtiV e 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in tem
endowments, or quasi-endowments? f *Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part V ;
11 if the organization’s answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," theq “
as applicabie. ‘
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equment m
OO SO
b Did the organization report an amount for investments - other sex in X, line 12 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 if *Yes," complete Schedule D, 11b X
c
11c X
d
11d X
e 110 | X
f
1| X
12a
32a X
b -
126} X
13 13 X
14a Ma X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from granimaking, fundraising, business,
investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000
oF more? If *Yes," Complete SCREOUIE F, PAES IaNT IV _.........cooooeeevemsererimssessessnsressssmrcsssmessssssaassssossessesessreseon 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column {4}, line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any
foreign organization? /f *Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts lland IV s 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A}, line 8, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to
or for foreign individuals? /f *Yes, ” compiete Schedule F, Parts iland vV . 16 X
17  Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professxona! fmdralsmg services on Part X,
column (A), fines & and 11e? f *Yes,* complete SChEule G PAtl ... .. ooooooooeoveeoervsssmsesesesss s s ssessssere 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income arid contributions on Part VI, lines
1c and 8a? /£ *Yes," COMPIete SCHRAUIE G, PATtH . ..ooooooooooooooooeeoeeeeeeoeeeoresemsseeeerenmessmmss s ssssmsssa s s 18| X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIIi, line 8a? If "Yes,"
COMPIGte SCHETUIE Gy PAEHI | \\\\\ oo oooooooee oo oo eeoeees e ssmeees e seere e sss e s et s 9| X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? # "Yes, " complete Schedile H oo 20a X
b_If "Yes" to line 203, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements o this refum? e, 20b
Form 990 2014)
432003
11-07-14
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Form 990 (2014) DREAMS WITH WINGS, INC. -ﬂgﬁ
LV

‘Pa .| Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes | No

21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part IX, column (A), fine 17 /f "Yes, * complete Scheduie I, Partsland il . . ... 21 X

22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column (A), line 27 If *Yes,” complete Schedule |, Parts 1and il | .....crmrecrenececerrees e erinnens 22 X

Did the organization answer "Yes* 1o Part Vil, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organlzatron s current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? i "Yes, " complete
Schedule L les X

24a Did the orgamzatuon have a tax exempt bond issue wrth an outstandmg pnncnpal amount of more than $1 OO 000 as of the
last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20022 if "Yes, " answer fines 24b throligh 24d and complete

Schedulg K Af "NO®, GO0 NG 258 ... coiiioeecsiesaeroeoe oo oesesssesssnesssssossbass s s rens s eressns et s 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? . ... . [ 24b
¢ Did the orgamzatlon maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease

any tax-exempt bonds? 24¢

d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstandmg at any tlme dunng th‘ 24d
25a Section 501{c){3), 501(c}{4), and 501{c}{29) organizations. Did the organization engage j
25a X
b erson in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the orgamzatuon s prior Form? 0-EZ2 If "Yes," complete
Schedule L, Part! | ... sreeen e e e nnensnene 25b X
26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, Ilne 5, 6, or 22 for receivables fi
former officers, direciors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated
complete Schedule L, Part il 26 | X

27 Dd the organization provide a grant or other ass:stance to an off icer, d

o

¢ An entity of which a2 cum-:nt or former oﬁ' icer, dlrecto

dlrector trustee or durect or indirect owner? #f "Yes 28¢ X
X
X

If "Yes," compiete Schedule N, Part | 31 X

Did the organization sel, exchange< d:spose

Schedule N, Part Il 32 X

Did the orgamzataon own 100% of anen sregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations

sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-32 I "Yes, ¥ COmPIate SCReTUIE B, Palt L e evoeseto s es e esssems s een X

Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? /f "Yes, " complete Schedulfe R Part i, iil, or iV, and

PartV,ine1 ... 34| X
35a Did the organization have a contro!led entlty wrthln the meanlng of sec'hon 512(b)(1 3)’? . 35a| X

b I "Yes" o line 353, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transactlon wrth a controiled en’aty

within the meaning of section 512(b){13)? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule R, Part V) line 2 .. . .. 35b X
36 Section 501{c){3} organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non- charrtable related orgamzation’?

If *Yes," complete Schedule R, PartV, ine2 T - X
87 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its ac’tnvxtles thmugh an entrty tha’L is not a related orgamzatlon -

and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? I "Yes, * complete Schedule R, PartVl . ... 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part Vi, fines 11b and 19?7

Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O ... | 38 X

Form 990 (2014)
432004
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Form

V| Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part V

m 990 (2014 DREAMS WITH WINGS, INC. -P_aﬂii

Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1098. Enter -O-ifnotappficable .. 1a
Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -O-ifnot applicable 1b
Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming

{gambling) Winnings 10 Prize WINNBMS? ... ...ociuerreeeerteeeereenee e ees e een e eesee
Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements
filed for the calendar year ending with orwithin the year covered by thisretum

if at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax retums?
Note. If the sum of lines ‘1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions)
Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 ormore during theyear? . . . .
If "Yes," has i filed a Form 980-T for this year? /f "No," to line 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule ©
At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other fin cial account)?
If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country: B+
See instructions for filing requirements for FINCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Fi
Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the
Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was oris a party to a prohlbrted
i "Yes," to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T7 reepanemmerecnmieaneoane
Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $i‘00
any confributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions?

if "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the %g S Or S : j T e —————————————
Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangi
to file Form 8282? O SUUURRRUIUUURUURU. = eeenresemanareneraessersnseeresnesnans

Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part

Section 501{c){12} organizations. Enter:

Gross incore from members orshareholders | .. i1a
Gross incorne from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid fo other sources against

amourits due or received FOMINOMY) | . e e be e senearonsrensasanes 11b
Section 4947{a){1) non-exempt charitable trists. Is the organization filing Form 990 in fieu of Form 1041?
If "Yes,” enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued duringtheyear ................. | 12b l
Section 501{c){29} qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.

Is the organization licensed to issue qualified heatth plans in more than one StaLE Y e
Note, See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.

Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the

organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans

12a

¢ Entertheamount of reserves omhand ...t ven e :
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? 14a X
b_If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? /f "No," provide an explanation in Schedle O ... ........................ | #b
Form 990 (2014)
432005
11-07-14
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Form 990 {2014) DREAMS WITH WINGS, INC.

to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a response ornote fo any lineinthis PartVl .o
Section A. Goveming Body and Management

ta Enter the number of voting members of the goveming body at the end of thetax year ... ia
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing bady, or if the governing
body delegated broad authority to an executive committes or simitar committee, explain in Schedule O.

b Enter the number of voting members included in fine 1a, above, who are independent ... 1b
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other ;
officer, director, trustes, or key employee? . . e 1 2

3 Did the organization delegate control over management dutpes customanly performed by or under the dlrect supervssmn
of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company orotherperson? . 3
4 Did the organization make any significant changes fo its goveming documents since the prior Fom 930 wasfiled? ... | 4
Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the orgamzanor% Sassets? 5
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? [
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power té;:elect
more members of the goveming body‘7 e e e, Ta
b Are any govemnance decisions of the orgamzatlon reserved to (or subject to approval l:a‘ ymeinbers, stockholders, or
persons other than the governing body? k '
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetmgs held ar wrrtten actlons unde
a The goveming body? .
b Each committee with authonty to act on beha!f of the govemmg body’P ____________________________________________
9 s there any offtcer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VI, Section A wh not be reached at the

[&)]

Db Ibebalpele e

ing theyear by the following:

10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates?
b H "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures
and branches to ensure their operations are consistent wi & organization's exempt purposes? e 10b

11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this 90 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? | 11a

12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest pol

¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently

in Schedule O how this was done 12¢

13
14
15 Did the process for determining co p sat:on of the followxng persons mclude a raview and approval by mdependent
persons, comparability data, and cont mporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization’s CEQ, Executive Dlrector, ortop mariagement official | et
b Other officers or key employees of the orgamza’non
If “Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule 0 (see |nstructlons)
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity during the year?
b If "Yes," did the organization follow a wntten pohcy or procedure requmng the orgamzatlon to evaluate lts pamclpatton
in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization's
exempt status with respectiosuch arrangements? ..o
Section C. Disclosure
17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required o be filed B-KY
18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if appiicable), 990, and 890-T (Section 501 (c)(3)s only) available
for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
Own website [T Another's website Upon request [ other {explain in Schedule O)
19  Describe in Schedule O whether {and if so, how) the organization made its goveming documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial
statements avaifable to the public during the tax vear.
20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records: p-
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR - 502-459-4647
1579 BARDSTOWN ROAD, LOUISVILLE, KY 40205

432006 11-07-14
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Form 990 (2014) DREAMS WITH WINGS, INC. m
ji| Compensation of Officers, Directors, 1 rustees, Key Employees, Highest Gom

Employees, and Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note 10 any NG I B Part VBl e e s ceseeeenenns ce D
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employess, and Highest compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.
® List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardiess of amount of compensation.
Enter -0- in columns (B), (€}, and (P if no compensat:on was paid.
© | ist all of the organization’s cusrent key employees, if any. See instrustions for definition of “key employee."
@ | ist the organization's five surrent highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee} who received report-
able compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MiSC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.
@ | ist all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizafions.
@ ist all of the organization’s former directors or frustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
List persons in the following order: individual trustees or direciors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated employees;
and former such persons.

I:] Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any curre ?&fﬁcer, director, or trustse.

(A) (B} {C} - {E) {F)
Name and Titie Average | (. et cfgfﬁ'ggm ne Reportable Estimated
hours pet | tiox, unless person is both an compensation amount of
week officer and @ directorfirustes) from related other
fistany | £ organizations compensation
howrs for | = = (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related | 2| € g arganization
organizations| £ | 5 EIE. and related
below é £ g j organizations
line) E|E g ==
{1} MIT2I WYRICK 1.00 ‘
PRESIDENT X 0. 0. 0.
(2) SUSAN W FGGER 1.00
TREASURER o X 0. 0.} 0.
(3) DIANE HARTLEY 1.00
VICE PRESIDENT X, 0. 0. 0.
(4) DAVID HARRIS
SECRETARY 0. 0. 0.
(5) EDWARD SEITZ, JR.
DIRECTOR 0. 0. 0.
(6) MICHAEL BOONE
DIRECTOR 0. 0. 0.
{7) DEBBY SEXTON
DIRECTOR ‘ X 0. 0. 0.
{8) WAYNE WILSON
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{9) WAYNE HANCOCK
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(10} MIMI GREEN
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(11) JENIFER FROMMEYER 4G.00
EXECUTTIVE DIRECTOR X 75,179. 0. 9,596.
(12) DEON STOKES 40.00
DIRECTOR OF ADMINISTERATION X 30,000. 0. 7,045,
432007 11-07-14 Form 990 (2014)
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Form 990 (2014 DREAMS WITH WINGS, INC. m
Paﬁ\_l#j Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continue )

@) ®) ©) ©) (€} )
Name and fitle Average | crigfg‘?gtm one Reportable Reporiable Estimated
NOUTS PEr [ box, unless person s both n compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a directorftrustee) from - from related other
(list any g the organizations compensation
hoursfor | £ - organization {(W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related | £ | § 2 (W-2/1093-MISC) organization
organizationsj £ = g s and related
below (S| 12 EE organizations
ine) |S|B/E|2z[EE|5
= = O |2 [EsS) S

"1b Sub-iotal 105,178. 0.] 16,641.
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A _ i 0. 0. . 0.
d Total (add lines 1b and 1c} ... . 105,179. 0.] 16,641.

2  Total number of individuals (‘mcludlng but not hmrted {jisted. above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable

compensation from the organization P 0
Yes | No
3 X

4 :
- 4 X

5 Did any person fisted on line 1a ret(:erve or accrue cl pensatlon from any unrelated organization or mdnnduat for services : e
rendered to the organization? /f "Yes," complete Schedufe J forsuchperson ... ... . ... |& X

Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from

the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.

{A) {8} <
Name and business address NONE Description of services Gompensation

2 Total number of independent contractors {including but not Emited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 of compensation from the organization B 0

Form 990 2014)
432008
11-07-14
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Form 990 (2014)

DREAMS WITH WINGS, INC.

Pa

it

i Vil | Statement of Revenue

Check if Schedufe 0 contams a response or note to any fine in this Part VIl .

A B} ©) (;
Total revenue Related or Unrefated Rtfa;lenu ta)?xclgded
exempt function business am unaer
revente revenue ST

i : : i
gwg 1 a Federated campaigns fa
& é b Membershipdues 1b
Py c Fundraisingevents . 1c 18,508,
£5| d Reatedorganizations . 1d
g % e Govemment grants (contributions} | 1e 9,000,
2 py § Al ather contributions, gifts, grants, and
88 similar amounts not includad above 1% 343,572,
25  NOTIREERO A0V .....
Eg g Noncash contributions included in fines Ta-1i: § 20,000,
O6| h TotalAddlinesdaf ..o P
Business Co
e 2 5 RESIDENT REVENUES 500093 4,314,941,
o b
@D 5
hE c
§>§ d
2 e
o f All other program service revenue
g _Total. Add lines 2a-2f oo -
3  Investment income (i ncludmg dlwdends nterest and
othet similar amounts}__ .
4  [ncome from investment of tax exempt bond proceeds
5 Royallies .......cocoecvemnrennizpeeee
6a Grossrents ...
b lLess:rental expenses .
¢ Rental income or (loss) ...
d Net rental income or {loss)
7 a Gross amount from sales of
assets other than inventory
b Less: cost or other basis
and salesexpenses .
¢ Gamorflossy ...
d Net gain or loss) ........cooceonn..n.
o | 8 a Grossincome from fundraisin
;;; including $ 18,508,
é contributions reported on nd
5 PartV,line 18 .
g b Less: direct expenses
¢ Net income or {loss) from fundraising events  ..............
9 a Gross income from gaming activities. See
Part iV, fine 19 aj 1,868,203}
b Less: direct expenses bj 1,797,154,
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming actzvmes S
10 a Gross sales of inventory, less retums
and allowances ... a
b Less:costofgoodssold ... b
c_Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory ............... B
Miscelianeous Revenue Business Coder
11 a MANAGEMENT FEES 900099 - 8,863, 8,863,
b MISCELLANEOUS 900099 7,503, 7,503,
c
d Allotherrevenue | e,
e Total Add fines 11a11d s 16,366.F :
12 Total revenue. Sce instructions. | NS 4,783,639.] 4,331 307, 0. 81,252.
iz Form 890 (2014)
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Form 990 (2014} DREAMS WITH WINGS, INC. -i‘iﬂé

 Part [X | Statement of Functional Expenses
Section 501(c)(3) and 501{c}{4) organizations must complete all colurnns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note fo any line in this Part IX ... L]
e . (A} (B} <) (D)
Do not include amounts reported on lines &b, Total expenses Program setvice Management and Fundraising
7b, 8b, 95, and 10b of Part VIli. expenses general expenses expenses

1 Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations
and domestic governments. See Part IV, ling 21
2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, ihe22 . . ... .
3 Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and foreign
individuals. See Part IV, lines 15 and 18
4 Benefits paidtoorformembers ...
5 Compensation of cument officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees . S 166,600,
6 Compensation not included above, to disqualified
persons {as defined under section 4958(f)(1}) and
persons described in section 4958(c)3)B) ..
7 Othersalariesandwages .. ... 2,867,917,
8 Pensian plan accruals and contributions {include
section 401{k) and 403{b) employer coniributions)
9  Other employee benefits __.__................. 272,089,
10 Payroll taxes 252,972.
11 Fees for services (non-employees):
Management | ...
Legal e e e

132,840. 33,760.

~151,981. 14,861,

11,558. 263.
22,674. 3,740.

9,600.

LOBLYING | oo it
Professlonal fundraising services. Seg Part IV, line 17
Investment managementfees ...
Other. {If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25,
column (A) amount, fist line 11g expenses on Sch G.)
12 Advertising and promotion ...
13 Officeexpenses ...,
14 Informationtechnology _ © ...
15 Royalles . oo
16 Occupancy . ......ccooveeeeeenee.
17 Travel e .
18 Payments of travel or entertanment & penses’
for any federal, state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings
Payments to affilates . ..., .
Depreciation, depletion, and amortization 80,684, 68,748. 11,936.
61,235, 9,969.}

5,146.

w ™o o0 T e

20,083.

- 1,203.
31,198.] . 48,064. 1,017.
33,883.

263, 286. 31,408.
61,231. 599.

5 080" 5611, TR
12,548 8. 984. 33,864,

Insurance eeteerbaeessmeeneasien e na e eenee et enne
Other expenses. ltemize expenses not covered
above. (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e. [ffinef .
24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column {A)

ampunt, list fine 24e expenses gn Schedule 0.}

PURCHASED SERVICES — 542,881,

RBRRB

ST 881. 5

a
b PROVIDER TAX 140,933. 140,933.
¢ FOOD 75,647, 79,647.
d ACTIVITIES 46,851. 45,086. 1,765.
e All other expenses 35,054. 27,281, 11,773.
o5 Total functional expenses. Add fines 1 through 24e 4,818,478, 4,224,022, 533,904. 60,552.
26 Joint costs. Cornplete this fine only if the organization
reported in column (B} joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation.
Checik here [pw- |:| iffollowing SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720}
432010 11-07-14 Form 990 (2014)
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Form°90{2014) DREAMS WITH WINGS, INC.

X {Balance Sheet

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any fine in this Part X ........

A
Beginning of year
1 Cash-nondinteresthearing R 149,111.] 1
2 Savings and temporary cash lnvestments _____________________________________________________ 15,642.] 2
8  Pledges and grants receivable, net .. 92,548, 3
4 Accounisreceivable, net 667,785, a
5 Loans and other receivables from cunent and former off icers, dtrectors
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees. Complete
Part 1 OF SCHBOUIR L. (oo 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under
section 4958{f)(1)}, persons described in section 4958{c){3)(B}, and contributing
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501{){@) voluntary
% employees’ beneficiary organizations {see instr). Complete Part ll of SchL. | 6
# | 7 Nolesandioansreceivable, NEL . . . 7
< | 8 inventoriesforsaleoruse P 8
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges - 9.
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other
basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D 10a 2,720,97
b Less: accumulated depreciation 10b 2,098,352.
11 Investments - publicly traded securities ..., 11
12  Invesiments - other securities. See Part IV, fine 1t . ... 12
13  Investments - pmgram-related. See Part IV, line 11 13
14 Intangible @ssels | . ... 14
15  Other assets. See Part IV, line 11 326,294, 15 3,696.
16 Total assets. Add fines 1 through 15 (must equal fine 34) 3,024,506.] 16 2,957,540,
17  Accounts payable and accrued expenses . ... . 461,025.] 17 340,859,
18 QGrantspayable . .
19 Deferredrevenue "
20 Taxexemptbondliabiliies .. ...
21  Escrow or custodial account fiability. Complet o
@ |22 Loansand other payables to current and former offi
E ' key employees, highest compensated employees
G Complete Part It of Schedule L 22 30,000.
= |23 Secured mortgages and notes pay: 619,820, 23 582,640.
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable 24 '
25 Other liabilities including fede
parties, and other liabilities
Schedule D 153,337. o5 248 ,556.
26 Total iabilities. Add[;nes17throu 3, v .. 1,234,182, 26 1,202,055,
Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here p- LX ] and
¢ complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34. ST
2 |27 UNMOSIIOIEd ML ESSES .....ooeevoe s cnrsenscenesssre s osstcos oo crsscns ,719,016.
T 28  Temporarly reSHICod N ASSEIS ..........orceccrecrrecrscnreseserersrs e 71,308.] 28
E 29  Permanently restricted net assets |, ... "
3 Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here P>
5 and complete fines 30 through 34.
1:'-,' 30 Capital stock or trust principal, orcumentfunds |
§ 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund
% |82 Retained eamings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 32
Z |33 Total net assets orfund balanCeS ... e 1,790,324 33 1,755,485,
34  Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances  ...........cocooioiiieniieiiieeein 3,024,506.] 34 2,857,540,
Form 990 2014)
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Form 890 (2014) DREAMS WITH WINGS, INC. B
Xl | Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note 1o any in@ M TS PAMtXE  .ocoov.oovooeoeeeeeeeeeoeeoeeeeeeeeeeeoeeeoeeessseeesesesemsssese e [:]
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIIL column (8), e 12) ..o, |1 4,783,639,
2 Total expenses {must equal Part IX column (&), Ine 25) 2 4,818,478.
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from ine 1 3 <34,839.>
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year {must equal Part X, line 33, column (&)} 4 1,790,324.
5 Netunrealized gains (losses)oninvestments ... 5
6 Donatedservicesanduse of facilities ... e 6
T OINVESIMENLEXPENSES oo ee oo et e eee et neee e e eeeeeees e 7
8 Priorperiod adiUSIMENTS | e e ee e eeeees e 8
8 Other changes in net assets or fund balances {explain in Schedule 0) 9 0.
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, Ilne 33
colurnn (B)) 10 1,755,485,

Part XH| Financial Statements and Heportmg 4
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note 16 any ling iN this Part XIL oo oo e ceevescaereserersesessensssomesaensneas

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: L] Cash - Accrual ] ’(I’)'thér"
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked “Other ! explam in Schedule O.
2a Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an mdependen accountant’) ____________________________________
It “Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the yearwere omprled orreviewed on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
] Separate basis [ consotidated basis [ Both consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant? |
If "Yes,” check a box beldw to indicate whether the financial statements for & year were auduted ona separate basrs
consolidated basis, or both:
[:] Separate basis Consolidated basis i:l Both consoliddted and separate basis
¢ If "Yes" o fine 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee hat assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an indaper d_éht accountant? e,
If the organization changed efther its oversight process or.selection pro: during the tax year, explain in Schedule O.
3a As aresuli of a federal award, was the organization req ;red to.undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit

Act and OMB Gircular A1332 ... e eeee e e e ee e oo eree e eeeeeee
b If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required aud {f the organization did not undergo the required audit
or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps. nioundergosuchaudits  ,..............iiiiiiiieiiiiienee. | OB
: Form 990 2014

P

432012
11-07-14
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SCi"iEDULE A OMB No. 1545-0047

(Forem 990 or 990.£2) Publl_c Chaq'ity Statu_s and Public Support 201 4
Camplete if the organization is a section 501{c){3} organization or a section
4847{a){ 1} nonexempt charitable trust. - 4
Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. ;

Internal Revenue Service

P> Information about Schedule A (Form 930 or 990-EZ} and its instructions is at wWww.irs.gov/form990. Ispect

Name of the organization Employer j i r
DREAMS WITH WINGS, INC. M

FFPa@I] Reason for Public Charily Status {All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.
“The organization Is not a private foundation because it is: {For lines 1 through 11, check only one box))
& A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170{b){1{A)i).

1

20 1a school described in sectian 170{bJ{ T){A)ii). (Attach Schedule E}

3 f:l A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170{b){ 1}{A)iii).

4 A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170{b){ 1){A)(i#). Enter the hospital's name,

city, and state:

An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a govemmental unit described in

section 170(b){1)(A)iv). (Complete Part I} . k

A federal, state, or local govemment or governmental unit described in section 170{b}1){(ANY

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a gove

section 170{b){ THA)vi). (Complete Part [l)

A community trust described in section 170{b)}{1}{A}{vil. (Complete Part 11}

An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support ¢ i

activities related to its exempt functions - subject to cerfain exceptions, and (' ) ore than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment

income and unrelated business taxable income {less section 511 tax) fro sses

See section 508(a){2). (Complete Part 111} .

1 An organization organized and operated exclusively 1o test for public ty. Sea section 509{a){4).

11 [ An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit functiohs of, or 1o camry out the purposes of one or
more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(#} o 509{a)(2). See section 509%{a){3]}. Check the box in
lines 11a through 11d that describes the type of supporting anizatiog and complete fines 11e, 111, and 11g.

a D Type L. A supporting organization operated, supervised, oricontrolled byits supporied organization{s}, typically by giving
the supported organization{s) the power to regulary appoint or amajority of the directors or trustees of the supporting

organization. You must complete Part |V, Sections A and B. ) .

£ in connection with its supported organization(s), by having
ed in the same persons that control or manage the supported

~ o0

?0 00 O

[

) ete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

ftten determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type II, Type Iif
functionally integrated, or Typ functionally integrated supporting organization.

Enter the number of SUPPOREd OMANIZAMONS i ... e ee e oo eoe e e eee oo meesessaspana s entem e eenen i I

-y

g Provide the following information about the supported organization{s).
{1} Name of supported {i} EIN {iii) Type of organization [iv) Is[ the organtzation] {v) Amount of monetary [ Ao of
izati i isted in your
organization {described on lines 1-9 ISt support (see other suppart (see
abave of IRC saction ovoring docament Instructions) Instrictions)
{see inshructions)) Yes No

Total . .
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Schedule A (Form 990 or 920-EZ) 2014

Form 990 or 990-EZ. 432021 08-17-14
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Schedule A {Form 990 or 990-E2) 2014 Page 2
;| Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(w) and 170(b){(1){A){vi)

{Complete only if you checked the box on fine 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part lll. If the organization

fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part 11}

Section A. Public Support .
Galendar year {or fiscal year beginning in)p> {2) 2010 {b) 2011 {c} 2012 ' {d} 2013 {e} 2014 {f} Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. {Do not
include any “unusual grants.}
2 Taxrevenues levied for the organ-
ization’s benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

3 The value of services or facilities
fumished by a govemmental unit to
the organization without charge

4 Total. Add lines 1 through3

5§ The portion of total contributions
by each person (other than a
govemmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,
column (f} . [
Public sugport. Subtract fine 5 from fine 4. |-

Sec‘uon B. Total Support
Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning in) p

7 Amountsfromined .

8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources ___

9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the
business is regularly carried on

10 Other income. Do not include gain
ot loss from the sale of capital
assets (ExplaininPartvi)
11 Total support Add lines 7 through 10 |
12 Gross receipts from related activities, e
13 First five years. If the Form 990 is #
organization, check this box and sto

{b} 2011 {d) 2013 {e} 2014 (f) Total

{a) 2010

Section C. Computation of Public St ipport Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2014 (line 6, column ¢f) divided by line 11, column O o 14 %
15 Public support percentage from 2013 Schedule A, Part i, line 14 15 %

16a 33 1/3% support test - 2014, If the organization did not check the box on Ilne 13 and hne 14 is 33 1/3% or morg, check this box and
stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization .
b 33 1/3% support test - 2013. If the organization did not check a box on fine 13 or 164, and line 15 is 33 1/2% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization b El
17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2014. If the organization did not check a box on i rne 13 16a, or 16b a.nd lme 14 is 10% or more,
and if the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part V[ how the organization
meets the facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ___ .. ...
b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2013. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 173, and line 15 is 10% or
more, and if the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances® test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part Vi how the
organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

Schedule A {Form 990 or 990-EZ} 2014

432022
08-17-14
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ScheduleA Form 990 or 990-£7) 2014 DREAMS WITH WINGS, INC. -ﬁﬂfi
; 1] Suppori Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a 512) '
{Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part IL. If the organization fails to
qualify under the tests listed below, please compiete Part 1)
Section A. Public Support
Galendar year (or fiscal year heginning in) § {a)} 2010 {b) 2011 {c} 2012 {d) 2013 {e} 2014 {f} Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.") 219,649, 462,638, 211,285.] 586,838.] 371,080.] 1861430.

2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities fumished in
any activity that is related to the
organization’s tax-exempt purpose | 3492656.| 3828370.] 4126331.; 4442923.] 4323241.[20213521.

3 Giross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-
iness under section 518

4 Taxrevenues levied for the organ
ization's benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

5 The value of services or facilitics
fumnished by a govemmental unit to
the organization without charge

& Total. Add lines 1 through 5 3712305.] 4291008.

4694321.122075011.

7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and

3 received from disqualified persons
b Amounts included an lines 2 and 3 received

fram other then disqualifiad persons that

exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the

40,390.] 90,390.

. amount on fine 13 fortheyear .. 0 -
cAdd lines 7aand 7b | . 50,000, 40,3%0.] 90,390.
8 Public support gyt 7 fom lne 63 1984621.
Section B. Total Support
Calerdar year (or fiscal year beginning in) b {c) 2012 (d} 2013 {e) 2014 (i Total

4337616.] 5039761.] 4694321.]22075011.

9 Amountsfromiine® _ ...
10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties

and income from similar sources ___ 241, 145, 57. 681.
b Unrelfated business taxable income

{less section 511 taxes) from businesses

acquired after June 30,1978
¢ Add lines 10aand 10b 241. 145. 67. 681.

11 Net income from unrelated business|:
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business is
regularly cariedon

12 Other income: Do not include gain

| from thy le of ital
o o e . 7,440.] 15,450.] 15,706.| 15,914.] 16,366.] 70,876.

12 Total support. (add fies 8, 10, 11, ana 12y | 37 L9881.] 4306550.] 4353563.] 5055820.] 4710754.22146568.
14 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) organization,

check this boxand SEOP REFe ..o L]
Section C. Computation of Public Suppori Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2014 {fine 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column () ..., 15 89.27 w
16 _Public support percentage from 2013 Schedule A, Part L ine 15 oo 16 89.47 o
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage '
17 Investment income percentage for 2014 {iine 10c, column {f) divided by line 13, column {f)} ... ... .. 17 L00 o
18 Investment income percentage from 2013 Schedule A, Part L, Bne 17 oo eeeeeeeeeeamnns 18 %
19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2014, If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and fine 17 is not
more than 33 1/3%, check this box and siop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ... ... . b
b 33 1/3% support tests - 2013, If the organization did not check a box on fine 14 or line 194, and fine 16 is more than 33 1/3%; and
fine 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . I [:I
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check 2 box on line 14, 18a, or 19b, check this box and seeinstructions .__.................. b
432023 09-17-14 15 Schedule A {Form 990 or 890-E7) 2014
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Schedu]e A {Form 990 or 990-E7) 2014 DREAMS WITH WINGS, INC.

Supporting Organizations

{Compilete only if you checked a box on fine 11 of Part |. If you checked 11a of Part |, complete Sections A
and B. i you checked 11b of Part |, complete Sections Aand C. If you checked 11c of Part [, complete

Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 11d of Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)

Section A. All Supporting Organizations

1

3a

4a

5a

9a

10a

Avre all of the organization's supported organizations listed by name in the organization's goveming
documents? If "No® describe in pgn yy how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, expiain.

Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a)(1) or (2)7 /f "Yes," explain in parp yj how the organization determined that the supported
organization was described in section 509(2)(1) or (2).

Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501{c){4), (5), or {6}? If "Yes," answer
(b) and (c} below.

Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501 (c)(4)q {5) or {6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? /f "Yes, " describe in pars yy when andh' w the
orgarnization made the determination.
Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 1‘:’0{0)(2)
{B) purposes? /f "Yes,” explain in payt vy what controls the organization put in place tok /
Was any supported organization not organized in the United States (“foreign supp@zted orgamzatlon ")’? If
“Yes* and if you checked 11a or 11b in Part I, answer (b) and {c) below.

Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether 1o
supported organization? /7 "Yes, " describe in Part VI how the organization h
despite being controlfed or supervised by or in connection with s support
Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does S detemmination
under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes, " explain in pgryy Bat controls the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization w: vely for section 170{c)(2)(B}
PUrpOSES.
Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organy uring the tax year? ff "Yes,"
answer (b) and (c) below (if applicabie}. Also, provide detailin, par vy, including () the names and EIN
numbers of the supporied organizations added, substit ed moved, (ij) the reasons for each such action,
(i) the authority under the organization’s organizing meri horizing such action, and (v} how the action
was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document). )

Type L or Type H only. Was any added or substituted suppol rganization part of a class already
designated in the organization’s organizing d@ument?
Substitutions only. Was the substitution an vent beyond the organization’s control?

Did the organization provide support (whe .th q[m f grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than {a) its supported orgamzatlons {b) individuals that are part of the charitable class
benefited by one or more of its sup) ¥ amzatlons or (c) other supporting organizations that also
support or benefit one or more of th 3 rganization’s supported organizations? /f "Yes, " provide detail in
Part VL.
Did the organization provide a grant, loan, ot mpensatlon or other similar payment to a substantial
contributor {defined in IRC 4958(c}{3)(C)}, a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35-percent
controlled entity with regard to a substandial contributor? /f "Yes, " complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990).
Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 7?
If "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 890).

Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described
in section 509(a)(1) or (2))7? i "Yes," provide detaitin pary vy,

Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9(g}) hold a controliing interest in any entity in which
the supporting organization had an interest? /f "Yes, * provide detail in pars 1.

Did a disqualified perseon (as defined in fine 9(a)} have an ownership interest in, or detive any personal benefit
from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? /f "Yes," provide detail in part 1.

Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of IRC 4943 because of IRC 4943(f) -
(regarding certain Type Il supporting organizations, and all Type 1! norn-functionally integrated supporting
organizations)? /f "Yes," answer (b) below.

Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to
determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.)

Yes

No

10a

10b

432024 09-17-14
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Scheduie A {Form 990 or 980-
A (¥ | Supporting Organizations onsinya0)

2014 DREAMS WITH WINGS INC. _Pages

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, efther alone or together with persons described in {6) and {c)
below, the goveming body of 2 supported organization?
b A family member of a person described in {g) above?
¢ A 35% controlled entity of a person described in {a) or (b) above?if "Yes" to a, b, or ¢, provide detail in Part Vi

11a
11b
11¢

Section B. Type | Supporting Organlzatzons

1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of ane or more supported organizations have the power to
regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees at afl times du ring the
tax year? if "No," describe in pay v; how the supporied organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or
controlfed the organization's activities. If the organization had more than one supported organizafion,
describe how the powers to gppoint andfor remove directors or trustees were allocated among the supporied
organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supp
organizations) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? i Yt

supervised, or controlied the stpporting organization.

Yes | No

Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations.

1 Were a majority of the organization's directors or trustees during the tax year al

the supported organization(s).

Section D. Type I Supporting Organizations

i
1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizatioﬁs
organization's tax yeat, (1) a written notice describing the type an
year, (2} a copy of the Form 890 that was most recently fi d:
organization's goveming documents in effect on the d
2 Were any of the organization’s officers, directors, or

rgénlzat!on? #f "No," explain in pary\ flow
hip with the supported organization(s).

the organization maintained a close and continuous working
3 By reason of the relafionship described in (2)@ @ the organ on’s supporied organizations have a

s:gan icant voice in the orgamzatlon s investment policies and in directing the use of the organization’s
5 lescribe in pan yy the role the organization's

supported organizations played in this

Section E. Type i Funciionally: o 'a‘ted Stipporting Organizations

1 Check the box next to the method th
a [__]The organization satisfied the Act wst. Complete jipe » below.
b [_JThe organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete o 3 beiow.

c E] The organization supported a governimental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a government entity (see insiructions).

2 Activities Test. Angwer (3] and @&} below.
a Did substantially all of the organization’s activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of

the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If "Yes," then in paes v identify
those supported organizations and expfain ~ ow these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supporied organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantiafly alf of its activities.

b Did the activities described in {2) constitute activities that, but for the organization's involvement, one or more
of the organization’s supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If "Yes, " explain in pa vy the
reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these
activities but for the organization's involvernent.

8 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer () and (B} below.

a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or
trustees of each of the supporied organizations? Provide details in pars v,

b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each
of its supported organizations? If "Yes." describe in pap 7 _the rofe played by ihe organization in this regard.

rganization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the Yedifsen instructions):

Yes | No

432025 09-17-14
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990E£7) 2014 DREAMS WITH WINGS, TINC.

- -

Type lll Non-Functionally Integrated 509{a){3) Supporting Organizations

Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying frust on Nov. 20, 1970. See instructions. Al

other Type [l nonfunctionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

Section A - Adjusted Net Income {A) Prior Year ® Cun:ent Year
{optional)
1 Net short-term capital gain 1
2 BRecoveries of prioryear distributions 2
8 Other gross income (see instructions) 3
4 Add lines 1 through 3 ’ 4
5 Depreciation and depletion 5
6 Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or
collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or
maintenance of property held for production of income {see instructions) 6
7 Other expenses {see instructions) 7
8 Adiusted Net Income (subiract lines 5, § and 7 from line 4} 8 &
) (B} Current Year

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount

(&) Prior Year

1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):

(optional)

Average monthly value of securities

Average monthly cash balances

Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets

Total {(add fines 1a, 1b, and 1¢)

oo |0 (T |»

Discount claimed for blockage or other
factors {explain in detail in Part VI

2 Acguisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use agsets

3 Subtract line 2 from line 1d
4 Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of fine 3 (for greater amount,

see instructions), 4
5 Net value of non-exempt-use assets {subiract line 4 from hne 3) 5
6 Muitiply line 5 by .035 6
7 Recoveries of prior-year distributions ‘ 7
8 Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 1o iine 6) 8

Section C - Distributable Amount

Current Year

1 Adjusted net income for prior year {from Section 1

2  Enter 85% ofline 1 < 2

3 Minimum asset amount for pricr year {ffom Section 3

4 Enter greater of ine 2 or line 3 Y, 4

5 Income tax imposed in prior year N 5

6 Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 e 4, unless subject fo

emergency temporary reduction (see instructions) 6 | e
7 Check here if the current year is the organization's first as a non-functionally- 1ntegrated Type t supportlng orgamza’aon (see
instructions).
Schedule A (Form 980 or 990-EZ) 2014
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Schedule A {Form 990 or990-£7) 2014 DREAMS WITH WINGS, INC.

[Part-V-] Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations onsined)

Section D - Disiributions

Current Year

1 Amounis paid fo supporied organizations to accomplish exempt purposes

2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported

organizations, in excess of income from activity -

Adminisirative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations

Amounts paid to acquire exemptuse assets

Qualified set-aside amounts {prior RS approvai required)

Other distributions {describe in Part \ﬂ) See instructions.

Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.

i~ | o W

{provide details in Part VI). See instructions.

Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization fs responsive

9 Distributable amount Tor 2014 from Section C, line 6

10 Line 8 amount divided by Line 8 amount

Section E - Distribufion Allocations (see instructions}

0]
Excess Distributions

(i}
Distributable
Amount for 2014

1 Distributable amourt for 2014 from Section C, iine 6

2 Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2014
{reasonable cause required-ses instructions)

W

Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2014

S

From 2013

Total of lines 3a through e

Applied 1o underdistributions of prior years

Applied to 2014 distributable amount

Carmryover from 2008 not applied (see instructions)

=@ a0 |Tir

Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3f.

F-Y

Distributions for 2014 from Section D,
line 7: $

a Applied fo underdistributions of prior years

-2

Applied fo 2014 distributable amount

¢ Remainder. Subtract fines 4a and 4b from 4.
5 Remaining underdistributions for years pri
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2 (t
greater than zero, see instructions),

6 Remaining underdistiibutions for 20712
and 4b from line 1 (if amount greater than zekg, see
instructions).

7 Excess distributions carryover o 2015. Add lines 3f
_and 4c.

Breakdown of line 7:

Excess from 2013

Excess from 2014

432027
09-17-14
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-£7) 2014 DREAMS WITH WINGS, INC. -m
Part Vi| Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part Il, fine 10; Part 11, line 17a or 17b; and Part I, line 12.
Also complete this part for any additional information. (See instructions).

432028 09-17-14 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
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DREAMS WITH WINGS, INC.

Payments from Disqualified Persons

Schedule A Included on Part lll, Line 7a 2014
** Do Not File **
** Not Open to Public Inspection ***
. 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014
Payer's Name Amount Amount Amount Amount Amount

MICHAEL BOONE 0. 0. 0. 50,000. 24,000.
IMITZI WYRICK 0. 0. 0. 0. 5,000.

IMI GREEN 0. 5,350.

TEVE & JENIFER

ROMMEYER 0. 5,040.
MICHELLE WYRICK 0. 1,000.

Schedut

;aoﬁllltl?uze?’aufﬁ ........................... 50,000. 40,390.

423172 05-01-714




Schedule B Schedule of Contributors O o 450047
A D P Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF.

Crpsen e Ty gttt isinsailints 2014
Name of the organization B Employer identification number

bREAMS WITH WINGS, TNC. e

Organization type(check one):

Filers of: Section:
Form 9980 or S90-EZ {E 501{c) 3 } {enter number) crganization
D 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitabie frust not treated as a private foundation

D 527 political organization ¢
§

Form 990-PF 1 501(c)(3) exempt private foundation
[ 4947¢a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private fouridation

[ 501(0)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule. | ;
Note. Onily a section 501{c)(7}, {8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both t l\RuIe and a Special Rule. See instructions.
General Rule

FX] For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 880-PF that réceiVed, @priqg tﬁe year, contributions totaling $5,000 or more {in money or
property} from any one contributor. Complete Parts ! arid H. See instructions for determining a contributor’s total contributions.

Special Rules

] For an organization described in section 501{c){3) filing Form 990 or S90-EZ that met the 33 1/3% support test of the regulations under
sections 509(a)(1) and 170{b)(1){A)(v], thatcchecked Sche A {Form 990 or 890-EZ), Part I, line 13, 16z, or 16b, and that received from
any one contributor, during the year, toial contribustions of the greater of {1) $5,000 or (2) 2% of the amount on (i) Form 990, Part VI, line 1h,
or {ii} Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete P: , :

D For an organization described EIESeptlon 56’1 (c)i?),f {8), or (10) fling Form 890 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the
year, total contributions of more ma;rfr$1‘,ooo exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific, literary, or educational purposes, or for
the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts 1, It, and Hi.

E_—_I For an organization described in section 501{c)(7), {8}, or {10} filing Form 990 or 990-E2Z that received from any one contributor, during the
year, contributions exciusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such contributions fotaled more than $1,000. If this box
is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the year for an exclusively refigious, charitable, etc.,
purpose. Do not complete any of the parts unless the General Rule applies 1o this organization because it received nonexclusively
religious, charitable, etc., contributions totaling $5,000 or more during the year |

Caution. An organization that is not covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules does not file Schedule B (Form 990, 890-EZ, or 990-PF),
but it must answer "No" on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 980; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its Form 990-PF, Part |, fine 2, to
certify that it does not meet the filing requirements of Schedule B {Form 990, 8980-EZ, or 890-PF).

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF. Schedule B {Form 999, 990-£Z, or 990-PF) (2014}

423481
11-05-14




Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2014)

Page 2

Name of organization

DREAMS WITH WINGS, INC.

Employer igeatification number

I

i?aﬂ: i Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.
{a) {b} (© (a)
No. Name,; address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of confribution
1 | DR. SCHOLIL FOUNDATION Person
. Payoll [ |
1033 SKOKIE BOULEVARD SUITE 230 $ 15,000. | Noncash [ ]

NORTHBROOK, IL 60062

{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a) (b} {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total.contributions Type of confribution
2 | UPS FOUNDATION Person [ X]
) Payroli D
55 GLENLAKE PARKWAY, NE 7,500. Noncash [_ |
{Complete Part Il for
ATLANTA, GA 30328 noncash contributions.)
{a) (b} 1] (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of confribution
3 | LOUISVILLE METRO GOVERNMENT Peson
Payrol [
810 BARRETT AVENUE 9,000. | Noncash [ |
{Complete Part i for
LOUISVILLE, KY 40204 noncash contributions)
@ {b} : {c) {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP Total contributions Type of contribution
4 | THE J & L FOUNDATIO Person
i Payrol  [_]
2602 GRASSLAND DR $ 10,000, | Noncash [ ]

LOUISVILLE, KY$ 2i 2

{Complete Part Ii for
noncash contributions.}

{a)

(c}

(@)

No. Name, address, and ZiP + 4 Total coniributions Type of contribution
5 | WHAS CRUSADE FOR CHILDREN Person [ X]
Payroll I:J
520 W. CHESTNUT STREET $ 12,500. Noncash [ |

LOUISVILLE, KY 40299

{Complete Part i for
noncash contributions.)

{6)

{a) {c) . D
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
6 | HONORABLE ORDER OF KY COLONELS Person
Payroll
1717 ALLIANT AVE, SUITE 14 $ 13,639. Noncash [ |

LOUISVILLE, KY 40299

{Complete Part H for
noncash contributions)

423452 11-05-14

11011202 757979 523701
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2014) ~ Page 2

flame of organization Employer identification number

; Part i Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.
(a} (&) {c} {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP +4 Total contributions Type of confribution
Payroll D
2602 GRASSLAND DRIVE $ 16,000. Noncash [ |
) (Complete Part Il for
LOUISVILLE, KY 40259 noncash contributions.)
{a} {b} = (e (d}
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
8 | KOSAIR CHARITIES - Person [ X]
- Payroli ]
P.0O. BOX 37370 100,000. Noncash [ |
(Complete Part I for
LOUISVILLE, KY 40233 noncash contributions.)
(a} {b) () )
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
9 | MICHAEL BOONE Person
Payroll ]
1302 CLEAR SPRINGS TRACE 24,000. | Noncash [ ]
(Complete Part Il for
LOUISVILLE, KY 40223 noncash contributions.)}
&
(a) {b) c} {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + Total contributions Type of confribution
10 | CRALLE FOUNDATION o Person
< : Payrolt
614 W MAIN STREET,” SUITE 2500 $ 7,000. Noncash [ |
. {Complete Part Il for
LOUISVILLE, KY 49§ noncash contributions.)
(a) by e} (@
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total confributions Type of contribution
11 | JANE NAISER Person
Payroll L—__|
10110 CAVE CREEK ROAD 3 9,500. Noncash [ |
{Complete Part Hl for
LOUISVILLE, KY 40223 noncash contributions.)
{a) {b} () {d}
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
12 | MIMI GREEN Person
Payroll
8001 VILLAGE GATE COURT $ 5,350. Noncash [ |
{Compiete Part If for
LOUISVILLE, KY 40291 noncash contributions.)
423452 11-05-14 Schedule B (Form 980, 980-EZ, or 890-PF) (2014}
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2014)

Page 2

Name of organization

DREAMS WITH WINGS, INC.

Employer idenification number

Contributors {see instructions). Use duplicate coples of Part | if additional space is needed.

{a) {b)

() G)

No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
13 | STEVE AND JENIFER FROMMEYER Person
Payroll
1886 RUTHERFORD AVE 5,040. Noncash [_|
{Complete Part Il for
LOUISVILLE, KY 40205 noncash contributions.}
@) ) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
14 | MARK AND LAURA MERCURIO Person
Payroll l:l

16527 BAY PQINTE CT

10,600. Noncash [ |

{Complete Part Il for

LOUISVILLE, KY 40241 nongash coniributions.)
(a) {b) {c} {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of confribution
15 | MITZI WYRICK Person
Payoll [ ]

1104 BRENTWOOD PLACE COURT

5,000. Noncash [ |
| (Complete Part 1t for

LOUISVILLE, KY 40207 noncash contributions.)
@ R {c) {d)
No. Name, ackiress, and ZiP + Total contribitions Type of coniribution
16 | LUCKETT AND FARLEY person [
: . Payoll [ ]
737 SOUTH THIRD SFREE 20,000. | Noncash
‘ {Complete Part Il for
LOUISVILLE, KY“4{2 noncash contributions.)
(a) {c} o)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
17 | MEINERS ELECTRIC SERVICES Person
Payroti
4630 ASTER ROAD 25,000. Noncash [ |

LOUISVILLE, KY 40218

{Complete Part |l for
noncash contributions.)

@ @

(a} ' b}

No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
Person l___]
Payroil [:]
Noncash [ |

(Complete Part [l for
noncash contributions.)

423452 11-05-14

11011202 757979 523701
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-E7, or 990-PF) (2014)

Page 3

Name of organization

DREAMS WITH WINGS, INC.

Employer identification aumber

Paﬁfﬁ . Noncash Property (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space is needed.

Sﬁ ®) FMY (or(z)stimate) (d)
::rtml Description of noncash property given (see instructions) Date received
RENOVATION OF CONFERENCE ROOM AT
16 | ADMINISTRATION BUILDING
$ 20,000. 09/26/14
{al
No. {b} (<)
from Description of noncash property given Date received
Part [
{a)
{c)
f:d o i ) . FMV {or estimate) @ )
from Description of noncash property given (see instructions) Date received
Part |
$
{a)
{c}
: o - ®) FIMV (or estimate) a0
om Description of noncg!j Property ven {ses Instructions) Date received
$
(a)
{c)
: °- . ) . FMV (or estimate} (d) .
om Description of noncash property given {see instructions) Date received
Part |
$
{a)
{c}
f:;;i Description of norf::ash roperty given PRV or estimate) Date lfgz:eived
Part | property g {see instructions}
$

423453 11-05-14
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Schedule, B (Form 990, 990-6Z, or 990-PF) (2014)

Page 4

Tame of organizahion

DREAMS WITH WINGS, INC.
[PartHl

-, CONTDUIONS 10 organiza

Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

fxclusivel Feligiods, chanlable, 5 S dest Wi 68CHOR DOT{C N7 ],
€ year ﬁ&'m any one coniributor. Complete colamns (&) through (e} and the following line entry. For organizations
completing Part i, enter the total of exclusively seliglous, charitable, efe., contributions of §1,000 or less for the year. {Enter this info. once.) ’ $

Emplayer [dentificalion NUMbEE

Tibed o

{a) No.
g :r'pl {b} Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift {d} Description of how gift is held
{e} Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relatié‘ﬁship of transferor to transferee
{a) No.
g;:;tn' {b) Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift £ {d} Description of how gift is held
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of fransferor to fransferee
{a) No.
g;gtnl (b} Purpose of gift {d} Description of how gift is held
{e} Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, a kess, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of fransferor to fransferee
{a} No. L o
gaor?l {b) Purpose of gift {¢) Use of gift {d} Description of how gift is held
{e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZiP + 4 Relationship of transferor io transferee
423454 11-05-14 Sehedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2014)
26

11011202 757979 523701

2014.05010 DREAMS WITH WINGS, INC.

523701_1




OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULED Supplemental Financial Statements

{Form 990} P Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, 20 14
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b.

Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990,

intemal Revenue Service | = Information about Schedule D {Form 990) and its instructions is at wyw jre aovis

Name of the organization

DREAMS WITH WINGS, INC.
Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accou
organization answered “Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

{a) Donor advised funds {b} Funds and other accounts

1 Total numberatend of year ... '
2 Aggregate value of coniributions to (during year)
3 Aggregate value of grants from (during year) ...
4 Aggregate value at end of Year ..o
5 Did the organization inform alf donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds

are the organization's property, subject fo the organization's exclusive legal control? e L__| Yes D No
6 Did the organization inform alf grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds

impermissible private beneft? ......oooeii .
|Part I | Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes® t0 Form 980

1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization {check all that appl k

Preservation of land for public use {e.g., recreation or education)

[::' Protection of natural habitat

l:l Preservation of open space

7] Held at the End of the Tax Year

[=J e S ~ i

Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 81

listed in the National Register . i,

3 Number of conservation easements medified, transfe
year p- k

l:] Yes D No

violations, and enforcement of the conservat@
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to mon|

ports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and
10 the organization’s financial statements that describes the organization’s accounting for

and section 170()}N(EB)M}? ...
9 InPart Xlll, describe how the organizaic
include, if applicabie, the text of the footn

conservation easements.
art Il.| Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 980, Part IV, fine 8.
ta If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in iis revenue statement and balance shest works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide, in Part XIli,
the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as penmitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, historical
treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the following amounts
relating to these items:

{i) Revenueincluded in Form 990, PartVIILIIne T . st e - ]
{ii) Assetsincluded in FOrm 990, PAtX et eeeeeees v s s eember et ene et s annarens | ]

2  If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide
the following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:

a Revenueincluded in Form 980, Part VIl ine T ... . P S

b Assets included INFOrm 890, ParkX ettt ren e s s anaeras 5
[LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D {Form 990} 2014
432051
16-01-14
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Schedule D (Form 890} 2014 DREAMS WITH WINGS, INC. !@e_z_
‘Part:dll| Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assetsicontinued)
3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection items

{check all that apply):
a Public exhibition d l:] Loan or exchange programs
b ] Scholarly research e I::] Other

¢ L] Presetvation for future generations
4  Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part Xill.
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets
to be sold 1o raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? ... L lves [ Imo
] Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990 Part v, lineg,or
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, fine 21.
1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included
OMFOMMNOR0, PAIEX? .o\ seees et eest ettt Clves [no
b If "Yes," explain the amangement in Part Xll! and complete the foliowing table:

. Amount
€ Beginning BRIBNCE ... ... e remmee s e e seeensenere st e e s e e s snmeee e et i
d Additions duringtheyear ... cerermees e easne e sna e id |
¢ Distbutionsdwing theyear ... e et een L
f Ending balance _...... cereelenebeserep s T i
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow o ustodial account liability? ... L_1ves L No
b

{a) Current year {d) Three years back | {e) Four years back

1a Beginning of year balance
Comtributions ... nrecre e
Net investrnent eamings, gains, and losses
Grants or scholarships .. ... ...
Other expenditures for facilities
and programs ..o
Administrative expenses
g End of yeéar balance
2 Provide the estimated percentage of ihe current yeag
a Board designated or quasi-endowment
b Pemanent endowment P
¢ Temporarily restricted endowment -
The percentages in lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ shoul 3
3a Are there endowment funds not in the p &

“h

ance {line 1g, column (=) held as:

by: 3 Yes | No
@} unrelated organizations _____ . 4 e eeeeeemtt eeeneeeeeeeeareane et e s SeE e e 2282 L e A e aem et e Bafi}
(i) related organizations LB et eeanae s o e et cacmee e oa s asa e e e snnsm s e mne 3a(f)
b If "Yes" to 3afii), are the related organizatiopsfiste ired on Schedule R? ... ... et aeam e s e s e st s ane e e renrmrnenneas 3b
4 Describe in Part Xill the intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds.
art Y1) Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes® to Form 880, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 890, Part X, line 10.
Description of property (2) Cost or other {b} Cost or other {c} Accumulated {d} Book value
basis {investment) basis {other) depreciation
R T — . 191,522, [u i 5 191,522.
b Buidings ... 2,174,373, 379,073.] 1,795,300.

¢ Leasehold improvements |
d Equipment ...

355,070, 243,549.] 111,530,

e Ofther ..
Total. Add hnes 1a through 1e. (Column {d) must equaf Form 990, Part X, column (B), fine 10c.} oo 2,098,352,
Schedule D (Form 990) 2014
432052
10-01-14
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2014 DREAMS WITH WINGS, INC. _&98_3'

Part VII| Investments - Other Securities.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 980, Part X, fine 12.
{a) Description of security or Category (including name of security) {b) Book value {c} Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives ____._.........cccomveeieeeens

{2) Closely-heid equity interests

{3) Other
A
B}
G
(8]
E
{F)

()
H)
Total { ﬂb} must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) ling 12.) >

1 VIl| Investments - Program Related.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Foga 990, Part X, ling 13.
(a) Description of investiment {b) Book value {c) M8Hiod of valugtion: Cost or end-of-year market value

©)
Total. (Co! h) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) fine 13.) B
: Other Assets.

ne 11d. See Form 880, Part X, line 15.

{b} Book value

£))
)
@
@
(]
6

@

]

Total. (Column (b} must equal Form 990, Part X, col, BHINC T8) cvscscse et | -
Part X, | Other Liabilities. #

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 890, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 980, Part X !me 25

1.- {a) Description of liability {b) Bock value
{1) Federal income taxes
@) LINE OF CREDIT ) 248,556.
&)
@
5}
(6}
U
8
©
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B} line25,) .. . . .. b 248,556.

2, Liability for uncertain tax positions. in Part Xiil, provide the text of the fooinote to the organization’s financial statements that reports the
organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 {ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part Xill -
Schedule D {Form 920} 2014

432053
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orm 990) 2014 DREAMS WITH WINGS INC.

Scheiiule D

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.
Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 830, Part Vi, line 12:

-k

a Net unrealized gains (losses)oninvestments e 2a
b Donated services and use of facifities 2b
¢ Recoveries of prior Year graniS . ..o 2
d Other Describein Part XULY s 2d
e Add lines 2a through 2d

3 Subtract ine 2e from hne L

4  Amounts included on Form 990 Part vm ime 12 but not on lme 1
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIl ine7b . .. .. . 4a
b Other Describein Part XHL} e eeee e e eneeaes et ereananins | _4b

¢ Add lines 4aand 4b

Complete if the organization answered "Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 12a. P

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements | ....................

2 Amounts included on fine 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, fine 25;
a Donated services and use of facilities ...
b Prior year adjustments
C OhBriosSeS | s bt et snsess s
d
e

Other (Describe in Part XlIL)
Addlines 2athrough2d . ...
8 Subiract line 2e from line 1
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX; line 25, but not on line 1
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIIi, line 7b
b Other (Describe in Part XL}
Add lines 4a and 4b

PART X, LINE _2:

DREAMS WITH WINGS, INC XEMPT FROM FEDERAL, STATE AND LOCAL INCOME

TAXES AS A NOT——FOR—PI%O?V _ORGANIZATION AS DESCRIBED UNDER INTERNAL REVENUE

CODE SECTION 501(C)(3). HE ORGANIZATION FILES INFORMATIONAL TAX RETURNS

IN THE U.S. FEDERAL JURISDICTiON AND WITH THE KENTUCKY OFFICE OF THE

ATTORNEY GENERAL. HOWEVER, INCOME FROM CERTAIN ACTIVITIES NOT DIRECTLY

RELATED TO THE ORGANIZATION'S TAX-EXEMPT PURPOSE MAY BE SUBJECT TO

TAXATION AS UNRELATED BUSINESS INCOME. MANAGEMENT DOES NOT BELIEVE THE

ORGANIZATION HAS UNRELATED BUSINESS TAX INCOME FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE

30, 2015 AND 2014.

AS OF JUNE 30, 2015 AND 2014, THE ORGANIZATION DID NOT HAVE ANY ACCRUED

"1"353?5:‘14 0 Schedule D {Form 980} 2014
3
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Schedule D {Form 990) 2014 DREAMS WITH WINGS, INC. -_F_’aﬁ.ei
[Part XIi| Supplemental Information (continued) '

INTEREST OR PENALTIES RELATED TO INCOME TAX LIABILITIES, AND NO INTEREST

OR PENALTIES HAVE BEEN CHARGED TO OPERATIONS FOR THE YEARS THEN ENDED.

Schedule D {Form 990} 2014
432055
10-01-14
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SCHEDULE G
{Form 990 or 990-E£2)

OMB Na. 1545-0047

Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" 1o Form 990, Part IV, lines 17, 18, or 19, or i the 20 14
organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

P> Attach 1o Form 990 or Form 980-E2.
B information about Schedaie G (Form 990 or $90-E7) and its instructions is at

Depariment of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Senvice

Name of the organization Employer identification number

DREAMS WITH WINGS, INC.

Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 17. Form 990-EZ fiers are not
required 1o complete this part.

1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.

a Mail solicitations e |:| Solicitation of non-govemment grants
b ] intemet and email solicitations el Solicitation of government grants
¢ [ Phone solicitations g ] Special fundraising events

d D In-person solicitations
2 a Did the organization have a written or oral agreemant with any individual {inciuding officers, directors, trustees or
key employees listed in Form 990, Part V) or entity in connection with professional fundraising{ Services? 1 ves L INo

b If “Yes," list the ten highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agresments un hich the fundraiser is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

’ i} oi v) Amount paid
(i} Name and address of individuat A oid. » e

: i) Amount paid
i Tt to {or retained by} () .
or entity {fundraiser) (i) Activity o coniror chvity fundraiser to (or retained by}

listed in col. ) | Ordanization

Total
3 List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from registration
or licensing.
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 880 or 990-EZ, Schedule G {Form 930 or 290-EZ} 2014
432081
08-28-14
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I

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-£7) 2014 DREAMS WITH WINGS, INC.
] Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported more than $15,000

of fundraising event contributions and gross income an Form 980-EZ, lines 1 and 8b. List events with gross receipts greater than $5,000.

{a) Event #1 (b) Event #2 {c) Other events
Total events
GOLF PREAMERS (aé:)col. {a) through
SCRAMBLE BALL 7 col. (e}
° {event type) (event type} {total number) )
3
<
o
8|1 GrossreceiptS ... 26,335. 14,271. 30,486. 71,092.
2 less:Conmtrbutons 13,677. 4,831. 18,508.
3 Gross income (ine 1 minus ine2) ... ... 12,658. 9,440. 30,486. 52,584.
4 CashprizeS ...,
5 Noncashprizes ... ...
v
foi]
0
§_ 6 Rentfaciltycosts 11,491. 13,241.
X
i}
B |7 Food and beverages 1,167. 10,607.
.EJ_—
8 Entertainment ... :
9 Other direct expenses ... 1, 18,600.
10 Direct expense summary. Add lings 4 through 9 in column (d) . 42,448.
11_Net income summary. Subtract line 10 from line 3, colurmn td) ) 10,136.
rtdll{ Gaming. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 99
$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.
oy Pull tabs/instant ] {d) Tota! gaming {add
E o/progressive bingo |  (G1Oergaming 1. s ihrough col. (c)
(4]
>
D
= 1 GrossrevenuUe ...............ocoooocoiiiiiiiennece 1,492,106, 1,868,203.
o|2 Cashprizes | ... 1,053,741, 1,541,169.
1%— 3 Noncashprizes . ...
B
8|4 Rentftaciitycosts 7,752, 147,752.
a
5 Other direct expenses ... " 108,233. 108,233.
= [XTves 100 % |(XTves 100 o{[ _Ives % iR
6 Volunteerlabor No No ] No
7 Direct expense summary. Add iines 2 through 50 COMN () ___........o..cceeereereeseoce oo p| 1,797,154.
8 Net gaming income summary. Subtract line 7 from line 1, column {d} .......ooioiiiiimiieieeieeeeeieeeerans P 71,049.
9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization conducts gaming activities: KY
a Is the organization licensed to conduct gaming activities in each of these states? [X] Yes L Ino
b If "No," explain:
10a Were any of the organization’s gaming licenses revoked, suspended or ferminated during the tax year? [ Jves [X] No

b If "Yes," explain:

432082 08-28-14
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Sehedule G (Form 990 or 8907 2014 DREAMS WITH WINGS, INC,
11 Does the organization conduct gaming activities with nonmembers? 'Yes L_INo

12 is the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust or a member of a partnership or other entity formed

o administer charitable gaming? ... - eeenmeemeeean s e emee st eemeemeean L Ives No
13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity conducted in:
a The organZation'S TACHILY | ... oo eee e oo e eeeammeeeeeeees s oo e eesmee e e e eeemeeesseeee e eeee e 18a %
b An outside facility 13p 100.00 o

14 Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organ;za'tlon s gamlng/spec:al events books and records:

Name p~ CATHY LOGSDON

Address p» 1579 BARDSTOWN ROAD - LOUISVILLE, KY 40205

152 Does the organization have a contiract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming revenue? . D Yes No

b If "Yes," enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization P $
of gaming revenue retained by the third party b $
¢ If "Yes,” enter name and address of the third party:

and the amount

Name P

Address P

16 Gaming manager information;

Name p DEBBIE COWSERT

Gaming manager compensation P $

Description of services ;)rovided p OVERSEES THE OP TEONS OF THE BINGO

I:I Director/officer Empioyee dependent contractor

17 Mandatory distributions: &
a Is the organization required under state law fo

DYes ENO

w to be distributed to other exempt organizations or spent in the

the explanations required by Part |, ine 2b, columns (i} and (v), and Part iil, ines 8, 9b, 10b, 15b,
rovide any additional information {see instructions).

PartI¥%| Supplemental information
15¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable

432083 08-28-14 ’ Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2014
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Schedule G {Form 990 or 990-E2)

DREAMS WITH WINGS, INC.

{ Part IV | Supplemental information (continued)

432084
05-01-14
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SCHEDULE L Transactions With Interested Persons OME No. 15450047
{Form 990 or 990-EZ7}{ B Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 980, Part [V, line 25a, 26h, 26, 27, 284, 20 1 4

28h, or 28c, or Form 980-EZ, Part V, line 38a or 40b.
P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ,

Department of the Treasury . ) .
Internal Revenue Service P Information about Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is 8t yyw. ire gow/form990.
Name of the organization lover identification number

DREAMS WITH WINGS, INC.
Excess Benefit Transactions (section 501{c)(3), section 501(c){4), and 501(c)(29) organization .
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 25a or 25b, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 40b.

1 P b} Relationship between disqualified . . {d) Cosrected?
{a) Ngme of disqualified person ) person a‘;d organizat?gn {c) Description of transaction Yoo No

2 Enter the amount of tax incurred by the organization managers or disqualified persons duﬁn" Ah
section 4958 :
3 Enterthe amount of tax, if any, on line 2, above, reimbursed by the organization

Loans to and/or From Interested Persons.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990-E2, Part V.
reporied an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 5, 6, or 22.

990, Part IV, line 26; or if the organization

{a) Name of (b} Relationship | (¢} Purpose (d)fr'-“'jm‘“f {f) Balance due {g}in “hﬁyibmoglr’gvgra {1) Written
interested person with organization] ~ ofloan | yoamiation? default? |cammitiac? | 20TeSMENt?
To |From} Yes| No | Yes| No | Yes| No
JENTIFER, AND STEEXECUTIVILINE OF | X 30,000. X X | X
30,000.}

“Grants or Assistance E
Complete.if the organizationa
{a) Name of interested person

Form 980, Part IV, line 27.

Relationship between {¢) Amount of {d} Type of {e) Purpose of
ested person and assistance assistance assistance

organization

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ, Schedule L {Form 990 or 990-E7Z) 2014

SEE PART V FCOR CONTINUATIONS

432131 3 6
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Schedule L (Form 990 or 990.£7) 2014 DREAMS WITH WINGS, INC. -M
Part IV | Business Transactions Involving Interested Persons

Compilete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V, line 28a, 28b, or 28c.

{a) Name of interested person {b) Relationship between interested |  {c} Amount of {d) Description of g?éﬂ‘égggﬁ;
person and the organization transaction {ransaction revenues?
Yes No
JENIFER & STEVE FROMMEYER [EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 21,600.RENT OF A F X

Part¥V:| Supplemental Information
Provide additional information for responses o questions on Schedule L {see inst

SCHEDULE L, PART II, LOANS TO AND FROM INTERESTE

(A) NAME OF PERSON: JENIFER AND STEVE FROMM

(B) RELATIONSHIP WITH ORGANIZATION: EXECU! IRECTOR AND SPOUSE

(C) PURPOSE OF LOAN: LINE OF CREDIT

SCH L, PART IV, BUSINESS TRANSACTION DLVING INTERESTED PERSONS:

(A) NAME OF PERSON: JENIFER & S E E FROMMEYER

(B) RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN INTE! TED ERSON AND ORGANIZATION:

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR AND SP%SE

RENT OF A FACILITY

(D) DESCRIPTION OF TRANSACTT

Schedule L {Form 920 or 990-EZ) 2014
432132
10-06-14
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SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ °§”0’ii"27

{Form 990 or 980-E7) Gompilete to provide information for responses fo specific questions on
Form 920 or 990-EZ or to provide any additiona! information. Bl
Department of the Treasury > Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Qﬁen tq

Internal Revenue Service P Information about Schedule O {Form 990 or $90-EZ) and its instructions is at i gon - Inspection :
Name of the organization i ifleabian number
DREAMS WITH WINGS, INC. M—

FORM 990, PART I, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION MISSION:

THEY RECOGNIZE THEIR STRENGTHS, CONTRIBUTE TO THEIR COMMUNITY AND

PURSUE THEIR DREAMS.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11:

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS REVIEWS FOEM 8390 BEFORE E1lL

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C:

UPON STIGNING THE CONFLICT OF INTEREST PO i FF%CERS HAVE TQ DISCLOSE

INTERESTS AND BUSINESS WITH THOSE - INTERESTS

POLICY IS MONITORED ON A REGULAR BAJJ:

FORM $90, PARYT VI, SECTION B, LIN ‘;5:

THE POLICY ON THE PROCESS FOR ING COMPENSATION OF DREAMS WITH

.

WINGS, INC. APPLIES TO T NSATION OF THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR AND

OMPE

-

N EMPLOYED BY THE ORGANTZATION.

DIRECTOR OF FINANCE/ADM.:

THE PROCESS INCLUDES AL F THESE ELEMENTS: (1) REVIEW AND APPROVAL BY THE

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR; {(2) USE OF DATA AS TO COMPARABLE COMPENSATION; AND (3)

CONTEMPORANEOUS DOCUMENTATION AND RECORDKEEPING.

REVIEW AND APPROVAL: THE COMPENSATION OF THE PERSON IS REVIEWED AND

APPROVED BY THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR, PROVIDED THAT PERSONS WITH CONFLICTS OF

INTEREST WITH RESPECT TO THE COMPENSATION ARRANGEMENT AT ISSUE ARE NOT

INVOLVED IN THIS REVIEW AND APPROVAL.

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O {Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2014}

432211
08-27-14
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-E7) (2014) Page2

Name of the organization . ‘ iglenniiiinni mber
DREAMS WITH WINGS, INC. ____

USE OF DATA AS TO COMPARABLE COMPENSATION: THE COMPENSATION OF THE PERSON

IS REVIEWED AND APPROVED USING DATA AS TO COMPARABLE COMPENSATION FOR

SIMILARLY QUALIFIED PERSONS IN FUNCTTIONALLY COMPARABLE POSITIONS AT

SIMILARLY STTUATED ORGANIZATIONS.

CONTEMPORANEOUS DOCUMENTATION AND RECORDKEEPING: THERE IS CONTEMPORANEOUS

DOCUMENTATION AND RECORDKEEPING WITH RESPECT TO TH% DELIBERATIONS AND

DECISIONS REGARDING THE COMPENSATION ARRANGEMEN%

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19:

THE ORGANIZATION MAKES ITS GOVERNING DOCUMENT CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY

AND FINANCTAL STATEMENTS AVAILABLE TQ T iC UPON REQUEST.

FORM 990, PART XI, LINCE 2C:

THE SELECTION OF AN INDEPENDE AUDITOR IS APPROVED BY THE BOARD OF

DIRECTORS OF THE ORGANIZATION.

0B-27-14 Schedule O {Form 990 or 930-EZ) (2014}
39
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OMB Nao. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE R Related Organizations and Unrelated Partnerships

{Form 900} P-Complete if the organization answered *Yes™ on Form 990, Part IV, line 33, 34, 35b, 36, or 37. 20 1 4
P Attach to Form 990. .

e Ml P information about Schedule R (Form 990) and its instructions is ot w7 govrmaan

Name of the organization E i

DREAMS WITH WINGS, INC.
Identification of Disregarded Entities Complsts If the organization enswerad “Yas” on Form 890, Part IV, line 33.

@) {b} ic} {e} &
Mame, address, and EIN {f applicable) " Primary activity Legal domicile (state or End-of-yoar assets Direct centroling
of distegarded entity foreign country) entity

<

Identification of Related Tax-Exempt Organizations Coénpl i answered "Yes" on Form $80, Part IV, line 34 becailse it had one or mote related tax-exempt

organizations during ths tax year.

@ ) @ e} o soctol oot
Name, address, and EIN, " Legal domiclle (tate or Exernpt Code | Public charity Diract contralling controlled
of related organization foreign courtry) section status {f section entity entity?
. 501(q)(3) Yes | No

DREAM WORKS, INC. - 61-1438878 ['G TROVIDE HOUSTNG FOR
1573 BARDSTOWN ROAD PERSONS WITH INTELLECTUAL
LOULSVILLE, KY 40205 DISABILITIES ERNTUCKY 509{a){2}) X
BUILDING DREAMS, INC, - 20-8175343 'O PROVIDE HOUSING FOR
1579 BARDSTOWM ROAD PERSONS WITH INTELLRCTUAL
LOULSVILLE, KY 40205 DISABILITIRS KBNTUCKY 505(n) (2} } . R 1 X
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. : Schedule R {Form 990) 2014

432161
08-14-14  LHA 40




Scheduls R (Form 990y 2014 DREAMS WITH WINGS, INC.

e
m Identification of Related Organizations Taxabie as a Partnership Complete if the organization answered *Yes* on Form 980, Part 1V, line 34 becausa it had ons or more related
organizations treated as a partnership during the tax year.
{a ()] {cl {d) (e} U] {a} {h) ® {i} tk}

Name, address, and EIN Primary activity | 2% | Direct controlling | Predominantincome | Share of tatal Shareof | piggroporivnats | Code V-UBI  [General orlPercantage

of refated organization Gt or entity retated, unrelated, income end-of-yaar . amount in box ownership
foreign exciudad from tax under assets 20 of Schedule |Bame?
country) sections 512-514) Yes | No | K-1 (Form 1085) [YesiNo

Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Corporation or Trust

organizations treated as a corpordtion orirust duting the tax y*éa\r

5 the organization answered *Yes" on Form 880, Part IV, fine 34 because it had one or more related

ta} tel e ie} ® ™) TN
Name, address, and EIN Legal domicila} Direct controlling | Type of entity Share of totat Share of Percentage] stpys:
of related organizalion (atato ot entity (Ceorp, S comp, incoms end-ofyear {ownership§ ccnuolled
foreign or trust) assots satity?
country) Yes | No
432162 08-14-14 41
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Schedule R (Forn 990 2014 DRBEAMS WITH WINGS, INC.

ions With Related Organizations Cornplots if the organization answerad "Yes* on Form 890, Part IV, fine 34, 35b, ot 36.

Note. Complste line 1 if any entity is listed in Parts I, [}, or IV of this schedula,

1

—_—era - o ao0Cre

esg-—=

o

During the tax year, did the organization engaga in any of the following transactions with one or more relsted organizations listed in Parts Il-IV?
Raceipt of {i} interest, {if} annuities, (i} royaltiss, or (iv} rent from a controllad entity

Gift, grant, or capital contribution o related organization(s)

Gift, grant, or capital contribution from related arganization(s)

Loans or loan guarantaes to of for ralated organization{s)

Loans or loan guarantses by refated crganization(s)

Dividends from raiated organization{s)

Sals of asssts to relaled organization(s)
Purchase of asssts from relaled erganization(y)

Exchange of assets with related organfzation(s)
Loase of facilitiss, equipment, or other assets to related organization(s)

Loass of faciliies, aquipment, or cther agssts from related organization{s) ...

Parformance of sarvices or membership or fundraising solicitations for related organization(:

Performance of services or merabership or fundraising sofichietions by related organization(s)

Sharing of facilities, squiprnent, mailing lists, or other assets with rolated organization{s)

Sharing of paid employess with related organization(s)

Reimbursement paid to related organization(s) for sxpenses

Reimbursement paid by ralated organization{s) for expenses

Other transfar of cash or proparty to related organizati

Other transfer of cash ar property from related

mfions for information on who musi compilste this line, including covered relationships

and transaction threshoids.

2 [lithe answerto any of the above is "Yses," see the in:
{a) - (b} (c} (d)
Name of related organization Transaction Amount involved Method of determining amount invelved
type (a-s)
{1
2
&)
5]
{5)
&)

432163 08-14-14 42
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Schedule R (Form 990) 2014 DREAMS WITH WINGS, INC. _P_aﬂii

f Organizations Taxable as a Par hip Complste if the erganization answered "Yas*® on Form 980, Part IV, Tine 37.

Provide the following information for each entity taxed as a partnership through which the organization conducted more than five percent of its activities {measured by total assats or gross revenus)
that was not a related organization, Ses instructions regarding exclusion for certain investment partnerships.

{a} b} O] {d} A('ez‘ f {g} b} ) @ &}
Name, address, and EIN Primary activity Legal domicife | Pradominantincome pam:,sm Share of Share of ﬂ;pml‘ Code‘V-élBi Gensal arlParcentage
. - 0 2 :
of entity (state or foreign axél?(lifg?}:r?lrg;tggaer 52‘ 505)5)3] total , ond-obyear  higaions?| of St n I0§-1 pariner? | OWNarship
country) sactions 512-614) lyeclno income {. assots es|no| Form 1085)  lyacino
Schedule R (Form 990) 2014
432164 43

08-14-14



 Part VIl | Supplemental Information
Provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule R {see instructions).

I

.

432165 08-14-14 Schedule R {Form 990} 2014
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Liabilities and Net Assets 2015 2014

Current Liabilities
Current maturities of long-term debt $ 40,007 $ 37,707
Line-of-credit 248,556 153,337
Accounts payable 105,159 266,876
Note payable 30,000
Accrued expenses 236,384 196,072
Total current liabilities 660,106 653,992
Tenant Security Deposits Held in Trust 4,014 4,014
Long-Term Debt, less current maturities 542,633 582,113
Total liabilities 1,206,753 1,240,119
Net Assets
Unrestricted
Undesignated 3,320,541 3,316,888
Board designated 100,000 100,000
3,420,541 3,416,888
Temporarily restricted 1,000 71,308

3,421,541 3,488,196

Total liabilities and net assets $4,628294  $4,728,315




DREAMS WITH WINGS, INC. AND AFFILIATES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION
June 30, 2015 and 2014

Assets 2015 2014
Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 47,161 § 140,481
Certificates of deposit 15,680 15,642
Accounts receivable, less allowance for uncollectible
accounts of $150,000 in 2015 and $100,000 in 2014 653,440 668,480
Grants Receivable 62,500 30,000
Pledges receivable, less allowance for uncollectible :
pledges of $3,000 for 2015 34,614
Prepaid expenses : : 50,094 35,603
Total current assets 863,489 890,206
Assets Whose Use is Limited
Cash. 830 17,575
Pledges receivable, less allowance for uncollectible
pledges of $3,000 for 2014 62,548
Cash - building fund 170 1,941
Tenant security deposits held in trust 4,002 4,002
Insurance escrow deposits 2,452 2,979
Residual receipts 17,377 12,403
Replacement reserve 40,499 29,819
Total assets whose use is limited ' 65,330 131,267
Property and Equipment
Land ' 245,082 245,082
Buildings and improvements 4,059,690 3,680,831
Furniture, equipment and vehicles 365,591 308,167
Construction in progress 315,984
4,670,363 4,550,064
Less accumulated depreciation 1,000,053 873,067
3,670,310 3,676,997
Other Assets
Prepaid rent 29,165 29,845
Total other assets 29,165 29,845
Total assets $4,628294  $4,728315

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.




2014

Temporarily
Unrestricted Restricted Total
$ 4,729,884 $ 4,729,884
64,153 64,153
97,772 $ 481,115 578,887
52,436 52,436
97,295 97,295
181 181
32 32
5,041,753 481,115 5,522,868
656,820 (656,820)
5,698,573 (175,705) 5,522,868
4,596,599 4,596,599
504,339 504,339
94,196 94,196
5,195,134 5,195,134
503,439 (175,705) 327,734
2,913,449 247,013 3,160,462
$ 3,416,888 $ 71,308 $ 3,488,196




DREAMS WITH WINGS, INC. AND AFFILIATES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES
Years Ended June 30,2015 and 2014

2015
Temporarily
Unrestricted Restricted Total
Revenues and Support
Service revenues $ 4,575,198 $ 4,575,198
Charitable gaming, net 71,049 71,049
Contributions and grants 283,252 § 69,320 352,572
Special events 71,092 71,092
Apartment rentals 97,570 97,570
Interest 96 96
Other revenues 303 303
5,098,560 69,320 5,167,880
Net assets released from restrictions 139,628 (139,628)
Total revenues and support 5,238,188 (70,308) 5,167,880
Expenses
Program services 4,576,858 4,576,858
Administrative 554,677 554,677
Fund-raising 103,000 103,000
Total expenses 5,234,535 5,234,535
Increase (decrease) in total net assets 3,653 (70,308) (66,655)
Net assets, beginning of year 3,416,888 71,308 3,488,196
Net assets’ end ofyear $ 3,420,541 $ ].,OOO $ 3,421,541

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.




DREAMS WITH WINGS, INC. AND AFFILIATES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

Salaries and wages
Employee benefits

Bad debts

Payroll taxes

Purchased services
Provider tax

Depreciation

Repairs and maintenance
Rentals

Utilities

Insurance expense

Food

Transportation and travel
Professional fees

Activities

Miscellaneous

Interest

Uncollectible service fees
Special events

Accounting

Office supplies

Telephone

Dues, subscriptions and licenses
Training

Postage and printing
Miscellaneous client expenses
Advertising

Years Ended June 30, 2015 and 2014

2015
Program - Fund-
Services Administrative raising Total
$ 2,701,075 § 270,331 $ 44,588 $§ 3,015,994
260,268 26,048 4,296 290,612
219,715 219,715
226,558 22,674 3,740 252,972
242,881 242 881
140,933 140,933
118,775 11,936 130,711
113,688 22,199 135,887
87,405 87,405
96,070 9,209 105,279
69,910 9,969 79,879
79,647 79,647
61,231 599 61,830
53,966 5,146 » 59,112
45,086 1,765 46,851
23,979 13,309 37,288
8,984 33,864 42,848
40,542 40,542
- 42,448 42,448
24,500 24,500
27,574 13,265 40,839
3,624 13,798 17,422
22,679 246 22,925
5,611 2,469 8,080
2,659 771 . 3,430
3,302 3,302
1,203 1,203
$ 4,576,858 $ 554,677 $§ 103,000 $§ 5,234,535

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.




2014

Program ’ Fund-
Services Administrative  raising Total

$ 2724535 § 242,684 $ 39,204 $ 3,006,423

322,198 28,036 4,636 354,870
257,102 257,102
226,893 19,744 3,265 249,902
184,295 184,295
147,999 147,999
104,904 12,076 116,980
86,797 10,344 97,141
93,298 93,298
81,635 10,154 91,789
65,522 22,474 87,996
77,894 77,894 .
70,066 51 70,117
49,572 14,856 64,428
54,337 2,328 56,665
36,126 15,441 51,567
11,545 25,486 37,031
29,859 29,859
28,064 28,064
23,950 23,950
12,905 9,700 - 22,605
3,371 16,623 19,994
13,472 129 13,601
4,429 957 5,386
3,393 1,714 5,107
889 889
182 182

$ 4,596,599 § 504,339 § 94,196 § 5,195,134




DREAMS WITH WINGS, INC. AND AFFILIATES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Years Ended June 30, 2015 and 2014

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Cash received from services
Cash received from apartment rentals
Contributions and grants received
Charitable gaming, net
Cash paid to suppliers and employees
Interest paid
Interest received

Net cash provided by operating activities

Cash Flows From Investing Activities

Purchase certificates of deposit

Additions to designated deposits and funded reserves

Transfer of designated deposits and funded reserves
for operating expenses and capital expenditures

Building deposit

Proceeds from disposal of assets

Capital expenditures for property and equipment

Net cash used in investing activities
Cash Flows From Financing Activities
Principal payments on long-term debt
Proceeds from note payable
Proceeds from line-of-credit
Contributions restricted for long-term purposes
Net cash provided by financing activities
Net (decrease) increase in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
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2015 2014
$ 4,338,964  $4,483,815
96,571 97,449
388,676 89,015
71,049 64,153
(4,785,620)  (4,634,825)
(42,848) (37,031)
46 128
66,838 62,704
(1,000)
(25,217) (25,936)
28,618 51,184
110,000

175
(254,023) (547,421)
(250,447) (413,173)
(37,180) (33,417)
30,000

95,219 28,500
2,250 477,240
90,289 472,323
(93,320) 121,854
140,481 18,627
$ 47,161 $ 140,481




Reconciliation of Net (Decrease) Increase to Total Net
Assets to Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities

Net (decrease) increase in total net assets

Adjustments to reconcile net (decrease) increase in total net
assets to net cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation
Allowance for uncollectible accounts and pledges
Interest on designated deposits and funded reserves
Reinvested interest on certificates of deposit
Contributions restricted for long-term purposes
Donated property and equipment
Gain on disposal of fixed asset
Changes in assets and liabilities:

(Increase) decrease in:
Accounts receivable
Pledges receivable
Grants receivable
Prepaid expenses

Increase (decrease) in:
Accounts payable
Accrued expenses

Total adjustments
Net cash provided by operating activities

Supplemental Schedule of Non-Cash Investing and Financing

Purchase of property and equipment in accounts payable

Note payable obligation for property and equipment purchased

2015 2014
$ (66,655) $ 327,734
130,711 116,980
50,000 14,000
(12) (10)
(38) (43)
8,300 (459,040)
(20,000) (3,300)
(175)
(34,960) 161,617
17,384 (50,000)
(32,500) (30,000)
(13,811) (7,878)
(11,718) (38,975)
40,312 31,619
133,493 (265,030)
$ 66,838 $ 62,704
$ 4550 $ 154,549
$ $ 350,000




Note 1.

DREAMS WITH WINGS, INC.
AND AFFILIATES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Nature of Operations and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Nature of operations:

Dreams With Wings, Inc. is a not-for-profit organization located in Louisville,
Kentucky. The mission of Dreams With Wings, Inc. is to provide the highest quality
housing and support services for individuals with intellectual disabilities,
developmental disabilities and autism. The Organization owns and operates housing
in Louisville, Kentucky. Support with housing, employment, recreation and life
skills enables individuals to achieve a satisfying lifestyle that is as independent as
possible. Through quality housing and support services, individuals are given the
opportunity to improve their lives and contribute to the broader community.

Dream Works, Inc. and Building Dreams, Inc. each own and operate supported living
apartments, consisting of eight units, in Louisville, Kentucky for persons with
intellectual disabilities. Both are organized under the laws of the Commonwealth of
Kentucky as charitable not-for-profit corporations formed to provide housing under
programs as defined by the National Housing Act. Such projects are regulated by the
U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) under Section 811
capital advance and project rental assistance programs as to rent charges and
operating methods.

Dreams With Wings, Inc. shares common board membership with Dream Works, Inc.
and Building Dreams, Inc., which results in Dreams With Wings, Inc.'s ability to
exercise control, thus requiring consolidation.

Summary of significant accounting policies:

This summary of significant accounting policies of the Organization is presented to
assist in understanding the Organization's consolidated financial statements. The
consolidated financial statements are representations of the Organization's
management who is responsible for the integrity and objectivity of the consolidated
financial statements. These accounting policies conform to accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America and have been consistently
applied in the preparation of the consolidated financial statements.




NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Principles of consolidation:

The accompanying consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the
organizations listed above. All intercompany balances and transactions, which
primarily include management fees and shared office expenses, have been
eliminated in consolidation.

Use of estimates:

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts
of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the
date of the consolidated financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues
and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those
estimates.

Accounts and pledges receivable:

The valuation of accounts and pledges receivable is based upon a detailed analysis
of past due accounts and the history of uncollectible accounts. Estimated
uncollectible accounts and pledges receivable increase the allowance for doubtfigl
accounts, and when the accounts and pledges receivable are written off, the
allowance for doubtful accounts is decreased.

Assets whose use is imited:

Assets set aside by the Board for future use, assets limited as to use under terms of
a loan agreement, assets limited as to use by donors and security deposits are
classified as assets whose use is limited.

Property and equipment:

Property and equipment are stated at cost if purchased, or fair value at date of
donation, if donated. The Organization's policy is to capitalize asset purchases in
excess of $500. Upon the disposition of tangible assets, a gain or loss is recorded
on the statement of activities and the respective asset cost and accumulated
depreciation are eliminated from the consolidated statement of financial position.




NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Depreciation of property and equipment is computed on the straight-line method
over the following estimated useful lives:

Years
Buildings and improvements 10-39
Furniture, equipment and vehicles 3-7

Donations other than cash:

The Organization records donated services that require specific expertise and
would normally have been purchased, and donated services that create or enhance
non-financial assets, at fair market value. The Organization received donated
services and property and equipment of approximately $20,000 for the year ended
June 30, 2015, for remodeling part of the administrative offices, which is recorded
as an asset on the statement of financial position. The Organization did not
receive any donated services which met the above criteria for the year ended June
30, 2014. Those donated services that do not meet these specific criteria are not
reflected in the consolidated financial statements. In addition, several volunteers
donated numerous labor hours for a variety of activities, including cleanup of the
grounds, and various client activities during each ofthe years ended June 30, 2015
and 2014.

Donations other than cash are recorded at their fair market value as of the date of
‘donation. Donations of long-lived assets with explicit restrictions that specify
how the assets are to be used and donations of cash or other assets that must be
used to acquire long-lived assets are reported as restricted support. Absent
explicit donor stipulations about how long those long-lived assets must be
maintained, the Organization reports expirations of donor restrictions when the
donated or acquired long-lived assets are placed in service. The Organization
reports restricted donations that are received and used in the same fiscal year as
unrestricted if all funds are utilized within the same year.

Functional allocation of expenses:

The costs of providing the various program services and other activities have been
summarized on a functional basis in the consolidated statement of functional
expenses. Accordingly, certain costs have been allocated among the program
services and supporting services benefited.



NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Cash and cash equivalents:

For purposes of the statements of cash flows, the Organization considers highly
liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less to be cash and
cash equivalents.

Certificates of deposit:

Certificates of deposit with original maturities over three months are carried at
cost plus accrued interest at year-end.

Compensated absences:

Compensated absences for sick pay and personal time have not been accrued since
they cannot be reasonably estimated. The Organization's policy is to recognize
these costs when actually paid.

Income taxes:

Dreams With Wings, Inc., Dream Works, Inc., and Building Dreams, Inc. are
exempt from federal, state and local income taxes as not-for-profit organizations
as described under Internal Revenue Code Section 501(c)(3). The Organizations
file informational tax returns in the U.S. federal jurisdiction and with the
Kentucky Office of the Attorney General. However, income from certain
activities not directly related to the Organizations' tax-exempt purpose may be
subject to taxation as unrelated business income. Management does not believe
the Organizations have unrelated business tax income for the years ended June 30,
2015 and 2014.

As of June 30, 2015 and 2014, the Organizations did not have any accrued interest

or penalties related to income tax liabilities, and no interest or penalties have been
charged to operations for the years then ended.
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Note 2.

Note 3.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Subsequent events:
Subsequent events have been evaluated through December 10, 2015 which is the
date the consolidated financial statements were available to be issued.
Pledges Receivable
Pledges receivable consist of unconditional promises to give from various organizations

and individuals to fund an operating and capital campaign. The balance of pledges
receivable as of June 30, 2015 and 2014 is as follows:

015 201
Receivable in less than one year $31,958 $59,548
Due in one to five years 5,656 6,000
Total gross pledges receivable : 37,614 65,548
Less allowance for uncollectible pledges (3.000) (3.000)
Total net pledges receivable $34.614 $62,548

Conditional Grant

During the year ended June 30, 2015, the Organization received a challenge grant of .
$75,000. The Organization will receive $1 for every $1 it raises in contributions from
July 1, 2015 through December 31, 2016. Since this grant is considered a conditional
promise to give, it will not be recorded as grant revenue until donor conditions are met.

11



NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note4.  Long-Term Liabilities

Long-term debt consists of the following (all terms, collateral and interest rates are

presented as of June 30, 2015):

Mortgage note with PNC Bank, payable in monthly
installments of $2,037, including interest at 6.50%,
with remaining unpaid principal due March 2021.
All Bardstown Road and Browns Lane property with
a net book value of approximately $247,000 and
assignment of rents are pledged as collateral on this note.

Mortgage note with PNC Bank, payable in monthly
installments of $696, including interest of 4.55%, with
remaining unpaid principal balance due October 2017.
All Nepperhan Road property with a net book value of

approximately $108,000 is pledged as collateral on this note.

Mortgage note with PNC Bank, payable in monthly
installments of $819, including interest at 6.50%,
with remaining unpaid principal due September 2022.
All Tecumsah Road property with a net book value of
approximately $98,000 is pledged as collateral on this note.

Mortgage note with PNC Bank, payable in monthly
installments of $2,393, including interest at 5.35%,
with remaining unpaid principal due August 2023.
All Enrichment Center property with a net book value
of approximately $1,024,000 is pledged as collateral
on this note. '

Less current maturities

12

2015 201
$116,425 $132,609
78,365 82,982
56,579 62,517
331,271 341,712
582,640 619,820
40,007 37,707
$542,633 $582,113




Note 5.

Note 6.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Future maturities of long-term debt are as follows:

Year ending June 30, 2016 $ 40,007
2017 42,448

2018 108,045

2019 42,192

2020 44,856

Thereafter 305,092

$582.640

Line-of-Credit

The Organization has a $250,000 available unsecured revolving line-of-credit with PNC
Bank for the years ended June 30, 2015 and 2014. The line-of-credit bears interest,
payable monthly, at a variable rate, which was 3.90% at June 30, 2015 and 2014. The
line-of-credit expires in February 2016. As of June 30, 2015 and 2014, there were
outstanding borrowings of $248,556 and $153,337, respectively. The Organization
plans to renew the line-of-credit under similar terms.

Changes in Temporarily Restricted and Board Designated Net Assets

Changes in temporarily restricted net assets during the years ended June 30, 2015 and
2014 were as follows:

Balance Balance
6/30/2014 Contributions Released 6/30/2015

Contributions restricted for:

Capital campaign 352,233 $66,545 $(117,778) $1,000
Annual campaign 1,500 2,775 (4,275)
Vehicle rental 2,075 (2,075)
Equipment for day program 15,500 (15.500)

$71.308 $69,320 $(139,628) $1,000

13



Note 7.

Note 8.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Balance Balance
6/30/2013 Contributions Released 6/30/2014

Contributions restricted for:

Capital campaign $245,513 $459,040 $(652,320) $52,233
Annual campaign 1,500 1,500
Vehicle rental 2,075 2,075
Equipment for day program 20,000 (4,500) 15,500

$247,013 $481,115 3(656,820) $71.308

During the year ended June 30, 2014, the board designated $100,000 for the future
operations, maintenance, and loan payments of the adult day training center. No funds

were released from board designated net assets for the years ended June 30, 2015 and
2014,

Charitable Gaming
The Organization regularly participates in charitable gaming activities consisting of

bingo, pull-tab games and raffle ticket sales to raise funds. Following are the results of
these activities for the years ended June 30, 2015 and 2014:

015 201
Gross revenue $1,868,203 $1,739,516
Less: expenses 1,797,154 1,675,363
Net revenues from charitable gaming $§ 71.049 $ 64,153

Operating Leases

The Organization leases six residential properties under operating leases on a month-to-
month basis. Total lease expense for the years ended June 30, 2015 and 2014 was
$84,900 and $75,100, respectively.

In September 2015, the Organization signed a one-year lease for aresidential property in
Louisville, Kentucky with monthly payments of $1,400, for the term of the lease.

14




Note 9.

Note 10.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Organization operated their day program at Calvary Lutheran Church. The
Organization paid $500 and $6,000 for the years ended June 30, 2015 and 2014,
respectively, for use of space at the Church. The Organization did not have a lease
agreement with the Church for utilizing the space and was unable to determine the fair
market value of the space being used at the Church for the program. In August 2014, the
Organization opened its Enrichment Center and the day program moved from the
Church to the Enrichment Center.

Land Lease

Building Dreams, Inc. leases the land on which its facility is located for a fifty year
period ending in 2058. The Organization paid a one-time rent payment of $34,000 in
October 2008 which is being expensed over the life of the lease. As of June 30, 2015
and 2014, prepaid rent expense was $29,845 and $30,525, respectively.

Related Party Transactions

The Organization leases an apartment building from the Executive Director of the
Organization. The building is subleased by the Organization to clients. Rent paid under
the lease agreement was $21,600 for each of the years ended June 30, 2015 and 2014,
and is included in lease expense in Note 8.

The Organization also pays for any repairs, maintenance, and improvements for the
building. These items totaled $577 during the year ended June 30, 2014. There were
no expenses for these items during the year ended June 30, 2015.

During 2014 and 2015, the Executive Director made a personal $50,000 line-of-credit
available to the Organization as needed. The Executive Director has agreed to not
charge the Organization interest if they borrow from this line-of-credit. As of June 30,
2015, the Organization has an outstanding balance on the line-of-credit of $30,000.
There were no borrowings for the year ended June 30, 2014.

15



Note 11.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Capital Advances

Capital advances outstanding at June 30, 2015 and 2014 of $1,332,700 from the U.S.
Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) are for the renovation and
construction of Dream Works, Inc. and Building Dreams, Inc. housing facilities. The
total amount of the capital advances are reported as unrestricted net assets. Real estate
acquired or constructed with HUD capital advance funds is subject to a lien by HUD for
a period of 40 years or until HUD releases its use restrictions. These capital advances
bear no interest and are not required to be repaid as long as the housing remains
available for individuals with intellectual disabilities. Failure to keep the housing
available for persons with intellectual disabilities for forty years will result in HUD
billing the Organization for the entire capital advance outstanding plus interest since the
date of the first advance.

A capital advance outstanding at June 30, 2015 and 2014 of $196,000 from Louisville
Metro Department of Housing and Community Development is for renovation of Dream
Works, Inc. The capital advance bears no interest and is not required to be repaid as
long as the housing remains available for individuals with intellectual disabilities for a
period of twenty years and is maintained in accordance with HOME Investment
Partnership program. The capital advance is secured by a mortgage on the property. The
advance is included in unrestricted net assets. Early termination of this project would
require repayment of the original amount of the capital advance plus interest at 12%.

A capital advance outstanding at June 30, 2015 and 2014 of $426,995 from Louisville
Metro Department of Housing and Community Development is for the construction of
Building Dreams, Inc. The capital advance bears no interest and is not required to be
repaid as long as the housing remains available for individuals with intellectual
disabilities for a period of twenty years and is maintained in accordance with the HOME
Investment Partnership Grant program. The capital advance is secured by a mortgage on
the property. The advance is included in unrestricted net assets. Early termination of
this project would require repayment of the original capital advance plus interest.

A capital advance outstanding at June 30, 2015 of $250,000 from Louisville/Jefferson
County Metro Government Department of Community Services and Revitalization, is
for the purchase of a building for Dreams With Wings, Inc. to be used for the adult day
training center. The capital advance bears no interest and is not required to be repaid as
long as the building as property remains available for maintaining the adult day training
center for a period of five years from the date the property is put into service and is
maintained in accordance with the Community Development Block Grant program. The
capital advance is secured by a mortgage on the property. Early termination of this
project would require repayment of the original capital advance plus interest.

16




Note 12.

Note 13.

Note 14.

Note 15,

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Defined Contribution Retirement Plan

The Organization has a 401(k) Retirement Savings Plan. All employees who have
fulfilled three months of employment and are 21 years of age are eligible to participate
in the plan. The employer may make a matching contribution, equal to a discretionary
percentage, to be determined by the employer. The Organization did not make a
contribution for the years ended June 30, 2015 and 2014.

Concentration of Revenues

Under its purchase of services agreement with Seven Counties Services, Inc., a separate
not-for-profit corporation, the Organization receives funding from the Kentucky
Department of Mental Health/Intellectual Disabilities Services. The Organization also
receives payments from the Kentucky Medicaid program. Revenues from these two
programs account for approximately 87% of the Organization's service revenues for both
years ended June 30, 2015 and 2014, respectively. At June 30,2015 and 2014, amounts
due from those agencies included in accounts receivable were approximately $786,000
and $739,000, respectively.

Construction in Progress

As of June 30, 2014, the Organization had paid $315,984 towards renovations and
construction, of an adult day training center and office space for program and
administrative support team members. The final cost of the project was approximately
$331,000. The facility was placed into operations in August 2014.

Vulnerability Due to Certain Concentrations

The Organization's operations are concentrated in the health care industry. In the health
care industry, laws and regulations governing the Medicaid programs are extremely
complex and subject to interpretation. Compliance with health care industry laws and
regulations can be subject to future government review and interpretation as well as
significant regulatory action including fines, penalties and exclusion from the Medicaid
program. As a result, there is at least a reasonable possibility that recorded estimates
will change by a material amount in the near term.
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Note 16.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Building Dreams, Inc.'s and Dream Works, Inc.'s primary assets are eight unit apartment
housing projects. The Organizations’ operations are concentrated in providing housing
for persons with intellectual and developmental disabilities. In addition, the
Organizations operate in a heavily regulated environment. The operations of the
Organizations are subject to the administrative directives, rules and regulations of
federal, state and local regulatory agencies, including, but not limited to, HUD. Such
administrative directives, rules and regulations are subject to change by an act of
congress or an administrative change mandated by HUD. Such changes may occur with
little notice or inadequate funding to pay for the related cost, including the additional
administrate burden, to comply with the change.

Reclassifications
Certain amounts on the financial statements for 2014 were reclassified to correspond

with captions used for 2015, with no effect on previously reported net assets or changes
in net assets.
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DREAMS WITH WINGS, INC. AND AFFILIATES

CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

Assets

Current Assets

Cash and cash equivalents

Certificates of deposit

Accounts receivable, less allowance for
uncollectible accounts of $150,000

Grants receivable

Pledges receivable, less allowance for
uncollectible pledges of $3,000

Due from related organizations

Prepaid expenses

Total current assets

Assets Whose Use is Limited
Cash
Cash - building fund
Tenant security deposits held in trust
Insurance escrow deposits
Residual receipts
Replacement reserve

Total assets whose use is Hmited

Property and Equipment
Land
Buildings and improvements
Furniture, equipment and vehicles

Less accumulated depreciation
Other Assets
Prepaid rent
Total other assets

Total assets

June 30, 2015

Dreams With Dream Building
Wings, Inc. Works, Inc. Dreams, Inc. Eliminations Consolidated
$ 42240 § 659 § 4,262 $ 47,161
15,680 : 15,680
652,062 576 802 653,440
62,500 62,500
34,614 34,614

3,696 $  (3,696)

47,396 935 1,763 50,094
858,188 2,170 6,827 (3,696) 863,489
830 830
170 170
1,784 2,218 4,002
1,201 1,251 2,452
17,377 17,377
21,583 18,916 40,499
1,000 24,568 39,762 65,330
191,522 53,560 245,082
2,174,373 808,235 1,077,082 4,059,690
355,079 4,711 5,801 365,591
2,720,974 866,506 1,082,883 4,670,363
622,622 214,510 162,921 1,000,053
2,098,352 651,996 919,962 3,670,310
29,165 29,165
29,165 29,165
$ 2957540 $678,734 § 995716 § (3,696) $ 4,628294
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Liabilities and Net Assets

Current Liabilities
Current maturities of long-term debt
Line-of-credit
Accounts payable
Due to related organizations
Short term note payable
Accrued expenses

Total current liabilities

Tenant Security Deposits Held in Trust

Long-Term Debt, less current maturities

Total liabilities

Net Assets
Unrestricted

Undesignated
Board designated

Temporarily restricted

Total liabilities and net assets

Dreams With Dream Building
Wings, Inc.  Works, Inc.  Dreams, Inc.  Eliminations  Consolidated
3 40,007 $ 40,007
248,556 248,556
105,082 § 77 105,159
3,338 % 358 §  (3,696)

30,000 30,000
235,777 57 550 236,384
659,422 3,472 908 (3,696) 660,106

1,792 2,222 4,014

542,633 542,633
1,202,055 5,264 3,130 (3,696) 1,206,753
1,654,485 673,470 992,586 3,320,541
100,000 100,000
1,754,485 3,420,541
1,000 1,000
1,755,485 673,470 992,586 3,421,541

$ 2,957,540 § 678,734 § 995716 §  (3,696) $ 4,628,294
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Dreams With Wings, Inc.

Board of Directors

All Members of the Board are citizens of the United States
(Terms are for one year with no limit to renewal)

Mitzi Wyrick, President (5/2007)
1104 Bentwood Place Court

Louisville, KY 40207

Home: 502-897-5575

Cell: 502-558-9340

Business: 502-562-7337

Fax: 502-589-0309

Wyatt, Tarrant & Combs

500 W. Jefferson Street

Louisville, KY 40202

DOB: 7/12/1967
mitziwyrick@wyattfirm.com

NO ORGANIZATIONAL AFFILIATION

8001 T/Illage Gatey ‘Court
Louisvile, KY 40291
Cell: 502-749-8419

Sister of individual with inteliectual disability
mimigreen@twc.com
BROTHER ISA CLIENT IN PROGRAM

1 1502 Kendrick Drive

Louisville, KY 40241

Cell: 502-639-2714

Republican Party of KY

DOB: 06/11/1982
kydave82@amail.com

NO ORGANIZATIONAL AFFILIATION
Si easurer (5/2008!

1901 Charbln Place
Louisville, KY 40207
Home: 502-899-9232
Retired
saminaspen@aol.com

NO ORGANIZATIONAL AFFILIATION

NE Green & Assocrates Inc.

1018 S. 4th Street

Suite 100

Louisville, KY 40203

Business: 502-587-0533

Cell: 502-417-1624

President & CEO
valerie@negreenandassociates.com
NO ORGANIZATIONAL AFFILIATION

8456 Easton Commons ‘Dr |
Louisville, KY 40242
502-338-8755

Diane Haag Law
diane@dianehaaglaw.com
NO ORGANIZATIONAL AFFILIATION

Michael Boone (5/2007)
2601 Bushwood Road

Louisville, KY 40223

Home: 502-426-6436

Business: 502-515-3700 (ext. 106)
Business Owner

Boone & Associates

1302 Clear Springs Trace

Louisville, KY 40223
meboone@michaelboone.com

NO ORGANIZATIONAL AFFILIATION

148 Pope‘Street
Louisville, KY 40206
christinam@sijkids.org

Cell: 502-322-6743
St. Joseph Children's Home

1916 Woodbourne Avenue
Louisville, KY 40205
Business: 502-359-8264
UPS Procurement Services
disexton@ups.com

NO ORGANIZATIONAL AFFILIATION

enifer Fromme xecutive Director {(6/2000)
1886 Rutherford Avenue
Louisville, KY 40205
Cell: 502-640-3318
Business: 502-459-4647

Dreams With Wings Inc.

DOB: 06/11/1959
j.frommever@dreamswithwings.org

Jane Narser Treasurer
10110 Cave Creek Road
Louisville, KY 40223
naiseri@insightbb.com

Home: 502-339-6562
DAUGHTER IS A CLIENT IN PROGRAM




' AN;&ED RECRI::;AAI;FOSN ' Metro Parks Reservation Form

Name Df‘eams w;% LL);K)QS Tne.
, oJ
Address__ [519 E)Qfd-’ﬂfbwn Kd
cty_Loprsvi e state_ K _Lj zip_ 40305
Home Telephone ‘ Work Telephone 159~ H¢4 47

Email Address _ (, bun‘}()n @ drdam Swith Wivigs. Ore

N o
Facility Requested __@Qj)%laés_gm&m_f»)}j Ceﬂ‘h‘.’ r Bldg |

Organization/ Department

Event ' ‘
pate:__10/25 - 10 [9a Time: Start q:00a.m End g:mpm

Admittance Provided By

Set-up Requested

Describe your intended use for this rental or permit:

.CQFU& {)um:ﬁl@‘ns for Strall

I certify that I am vsing this facility for the intended use stated above, I unde:stan& that use of this facility for activities other
than those expressly stated above or property damiage during use may resalt in additional fees for which T will be responsible.

CONDITIONS OF USE:

1. Alcoholic beverages are PROHIBITED. ’

2. The bolder of the PERMIT shall not allow any illegal activity on the premises during the use of the area.

3. Violation of Conditions (1) and (2) above shall be cause for immediate revocation of the PERMIT, without refund for used time.

4. The holder of the permit must have PERMIT in his/her possession at all times during the use of the premises OR the premises
will be available to the public on a first-come, first-serve basis.

5. The PERMIT is issued to the above named Organization/Individual only and is non-refundsble without prior permission of the

department.

6. The PERMIT is valid only during the hours and on the day and dates set forth above.

7. A copy of driver’s license or State ID is required.

- WE HOPE YOUR EVENT IS A SAFE AND SUCCESSFUL ONE AND WE ASK THAT YOU PICK UP AND DEPOSIT
REFUSE IN THE CONTAINERS PROVIDED FOR THE ACTIVITY.

The undersigned holder of this permit (Organization/Individual) hereby releases Louisville and Jefferson County
Parks Department from any and all obligation, claims, or responsibilities arising from the use by the holder of this
permit of the premises and activity covered by said permit, and further indemnifies and binds itself to hold the
Louisville and Jefferson County Parks Departient, City of Louisville and Jefferson County, Individual/Organization
harmless from any obligation, claim or cause of action which might arise, be made, or brought against Louisville and
Jefferson County Parks Department by any party arising from the use of the holder of this permit of the premises and
activity covered by said permit. :

# of Participants 7200 # of Hours __ /& # of Rooms / Rental Fee Koo

Security Required? [ Yes [E/No (If yes, please complete the Security Company Information Form.)

Sponsor Signature: (1A @! L aw 2 { LU ~‘/,‘_ ) Date q /&O //(,
Facility Supervisor: A Date 4 [2e /7€
Metro Parks Mana Date

Metro Parks Administrator: Date




Agreement for Dreams with Wings for Jack O Lantern Stroll
October 28, 2016 At Louisville Slugger Field

Brief Description of Event: Trick or Treating on the concourse. Over 2,000 pumpkins lit on the field for
viewing. Arts and crafts. Live Music, Family fun event.

Estim

ated attendance: 2,000

Date of Event: October 28" 2014 6:00-9:00

The following services will be provided:

These will be included in Rent Cost

Louisville Slugger Field Event Manager assigned to the event

Normal Utilities of the stadium

Cleaning during the event and after the event in the stadium

Tables/Chairs (need the help of Dreams with Wings volunteers to help set-up and tear down)
Yellow Ambulance ‘

Usage of Videoboard for slide show of sponsors

Can set-up majority of items on Thursday DURING business hours {9am- 4:30 PM)

Food and Drink

Concessions will be made available. Must work with Centerplate to determine how many and
what items you need.

Miscellaneous Requirements:

Cooperation in enforcing & maintaining the following stadium rental policy: Helium Balloons
Stickers, Bumper Stickers, Tape, anything with an adhesive backing are prohibited from being
used or distributed in the stadium. Adhesive devices and the locations of where they will be
used, hanging signs must be approved by stadium management prior to the event, so that if
they are not allowed that the lessee has an opportunity to present a better plan to stadium
management or come up with another solution. Stickers such as nametags for dinners will be
permitted. Any lessee/renter/ vendor/radio station/etc. that that does not follow the rules will
have their products confiscated and returned to them after the event. Anything that does not
get taken away from the lessee and ends up in the customers hands and then ends up
somewhere on the grounds of the facility do to the negligence of the lessee and the lessee’s




patrons will be charged $10 per device to remove, clean and repair the area. Helium balloons
that need to be taken down will require a minimum $400 lift rental cost and a $75 an hour
manpower charge for operator.

® Weather and safety of the patrons will be called by the event manager and Louisville Slugger
Field Management. We will work in cooperation with the Dreams with Wings organizers to
squeeze in a successful event if weather does affect the event on that day. If the event is on
the field, we will discuss other options with you in planning meetings that you may or may not
do.

* Louisville Baseball Club will receive a $1,000,000 general liability insurance policy that holds
Dreams with Wings. Louisville Baseball Club, Centerplate Concessions and The City of Louisville
must be listed as an additional insured.

Note: This agreement may not cover every aspect or need that may arise during the planning of this
event. Changes or extra needs will be addressed separately and agreed upon by both Louisville Baseball
Club & Dreams with Wings.

Expense Total: $1,000
Deposit of 500 will be due 30 days following the signing of this contract.

T 5/27/20/4

Scott Shoemaker Date
Louisville Baseball Club
Vice President of Operations

Dreams with Wings




Form W'g Request for Taxpayer
(Rev. December 2014) Identification Number and Certification

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Give Form to the
requester. Do not
send to the IRS.

1 Name (as shown on your income tax return). Name is required on this line; do not leave this line blank.

Dreams With Wings Inc.

2 Business name/disregarded entity name, if different from above

3 Check appropriate box for federal tax classification; check only one of the following seven boxes:

single-member LLC
I____l Limited liability company. Enter the tax classification (C=C corporation, S=S corporation, P=partnership) »

the tax classification of the single-member owner.
[] other (see instructions) »

Print or type

D Individual/sole proprietor or C Corporation L__] S Corporation D Partnership [:] Trust/estate

Note. For a single-member LLC that is disregarded, do not check LLC; check the appropriate box in the line above for

4 Exemptions (codes apply only to
certain entities, not individuals; see
instructions on page 3):

Exempt payee code (if any)
Exemption from FATCA reporting
code (if any)

(Applies to accounts maintained outside the U.S.)

1579 Bardstown Road
6 City, state, and ZIP code

Louisville, KY 40205

See Specific Instructions on page 2.

5 Address (number, street, and apt. or suite no.) Requester's name and address (optional)

7 List account number(s) here (optional)

Taxpayer Identification Number (TIN)

Enter your TIN in the appropriate box. The TIN provided must match the name given on line 1 to avoid [ Social security number

backup withholding. For individuals, this is generally your social security number (SSN). However, for a
resident alien, sole proprietor, or disregarded entity, see the Part | instructions on page 3. For other
entities, it is your employer identification number (EIN). if you do not have a number, see How to get a

TIN on page 3. or

I - T Y
Note. If the account is in more than one name, see the instructions for line 1 and the chart on page 4 for | Employer identification number |

guidelines on whose number to enter. m

Part i Certification

Under penalties of perjury, | certify that:

1. The number shown on this form is my correct taxpayer identification number (or | am waiting for a number to be issued to me); and

2. lam not subject to backup withholding because: (a) | am exempt from backup withholding, or {b) | have not been notified by the Internal Revenue
Service (IRS) that | am subject to backup withholding as a result of a failure to report all interest or dividends, or {c) the IRS has notified me that | am

no longer subject to backup withholding; and

3. lam a U.S. citizen or other U.S. person (defined below); and

4. The FATCA code(s) entered on this form (if any) indicating that | am exempt from FATCA reporting is correct.

Certification instructions. You must cross out item 2 above if you have been notified by the IRS that you are currently subject to backup withholding
because you have failed to report all interest and dividends on your tax return. For real estate transactions, item 2 does not apply. For mortgage
interest paid, acquisition or abandonment of secured property, cancellation of debt, contributions to an individual retirement arrangement (IRA), and
generally, payments other than interest and dividends, you are not required to sign the certification, but you must provide your correct TIN. See the

instructions on page 3.

Sign | f .
Here | W0meme  SOXON Sii) \ T sy g A D v G 20 - (6

General Instructions *Fo 098 (home mortgage interest), 1098-E (student loan interest), 1098-T
(tuition)

Section references are to the internal Revenue Code unless otherwise noted. « Form 1099-C (canceled debt)

Future developments. Information about developments affecting Form W-9 (such * Form 1099-A (acquisition or abandonment of secured property}

as legislation enacted after we release it) is at www.irs.gov/fw9.

Use Form W-9 only if you are a U.S. person (including a resident alien), to

purpose of Form R provide your correct TiN.

An individual or entity (Form W-9 requester) who is required to file an information
return with the IRS must obtain your correct taxpayer identification number (TIN)

number {ITIN), adoption taxpayer identification number (ATIN), or employer
identification number (EIN), to report on an information return the amount paid to

you, or other amount reportable on an information return. Exampiles of information fo be issued),

If you do not return Form W-9 to the requester with a TIN, you might be subject
to backup withholding. See What is backup withholding? on page 2.

which may be your social security number (SSNj, individual taxpayer identification By signing the filled-out form, you:
1. Certify that the TIN you are giving is correct (or you are waiting for a number

retums include, but are not limited to, the following: 2. Certify that you are not subject to backup withholding, or
* Form 1099-INT (interest earned or paid) 3. Claim exemption from backup withholding if you are a U.S. exempt payee. If

* Form 1099-DIV (dividends, including those from stocks or mutual funds)

applicable, you are also certifying that as a U.S. person, your allocable share of
any partnership income from a U.S. trade or business is not subject o the

* Form 1099-MISC (various types of income, prizes, awards, or gross proceeds) withhoiding tax on foreign partners' share of effectively connected income, and
« Form 1098-B (stock or mutual fund sales and certain other transactions by 4. Certify that FATCA code(s) entered on this form (if any) indicating that you are
brokers) exempt from the FATCA reporting, is correct. See What is FATCA reporiing? on

e Form 1099-S {proceeds from real estate transactions) page 2 for further information.

* Form 1099-K (merchant card and third party network transactions)

Cat. No. 10231X

Form W-9 (Rev. 12-2014)
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ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION 49 g
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; . ERpew

OF

DREAMS WITH WINGS, INC.

0621 /2000
The unders1gned incorporator hereby establishes a corporation pursuanit£g: anmckaf

Revised Statutes Chapter 273.
ARTICLEI
';The name of the corporation shall be: DREAMS WITH WINGS, INC.
| "ARTICLEIl |
The duration of the corporation shall be perpetual.
| ARTICLE III
The corporan'on shaﬂ notissue any capital stock, and no part of the income or profit of

the corporaﬂon shall inure to the beneﬁt of or be dxsmbu{able to 1ts mcmbers, directors, or officers,

ity sl s B 3 gl et T g U Sy SRR e e

or any orher uénvate mchﬁdual
ARTICLE IV

1. The corporation is organized exclusively for chaﬁtablé purposes within the meaning
of section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986.

9. The corporation shall have any and all general powers authorized to non-stock, non-
profit corporations by KRS Chap. 278, and specifically KRS 273.171, provided, notwithstanding any
other provisions of these Articles, or of said stafutes, ﬁle corporation shall not conduct or carry on
any activities not permitted to be conducted or carried on by an organization exempt under Section
501(c)(8) of the Internal Revenue Code aﬁd its valid Regulations as they now exist or may hereafter
be amended. No activities shall be conducted which are not in furtherance of the corporation’s
exempt (mthm the meaning of Internal Revenue Code Section 501(c)(3) and related sections)

purposes, other than as an insubstantial part of its activities.




200k 0056010394

Upon the termination, dissolution or winding up of the corporation in any manner, its
assets, if any, remaining after payment (or provision for payment) of all iabilities of the corporation,
shall be distributed to one or more organizations, as the board of directors may determine, having
exclusively charitable, religious, scientific or edﬁcaﬁona} purposes or only for other exempt purposes
as described in Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code, ér corresponding provisions of any
subsequent Federal tax law.

ARTICLE VII

The initial board of directors shall consist of seven (7) persons who shall hold office until
the first annual election of directors or for sﬁch other period as may be speciﬁedv in the by-laws.
Thereafter, the number of directors shall be as fixed by the by-laws and- they shall be elected or
appomted in the manner and for the terms provided in the by-laws. The number of directors may be

mcreased or decrcased from time to tzme, by amendment to thc by—laws but no decreasc in number

shaﬂ havc the cffect of shortemng the term of any mcumbeut darector Subject € the provzswns of £
Kentucky Revised Statutes 278.248, no director shall be liable to the corporation for monetary
damages for breach of her or his duties as a director.

The names and mailing addresses of the persons who are to serve as the initial directors

Mary Scheen
1118 Garden Creek Circle
Louisville, Kentucky 40223

Jane Naiser
747 Greenridge Lane
Louisville, Kentucky 40207

Jane Emke
334 South Peterson Avenue
Louisville Kentucky 40206




s0ox 00560110336

IN WITNESS WHEREQF, the undersigned has executed these Articles of
Incorporation as incorporator this D’){Q’@i dayof 71 0u , 2000.

Qf/m% (g/‘!/m/m geAlL )

nzfe{/f‘ rommeyer, Incorporatgﬂand also
Initial Registered Agent

The fofegoing' instrument was prepared by:

David W. Gray
FOLEY BRYANT & HOLLOWAY
718 West Main Street
Louisville, Kentacky 40200 i oeimiasesinaiinntos s

Bocusent No. DNPOO00B2930

Lodged By: GRAY

Recorded: On: OGIESIEOGO 01:01:27
Total Fees: 13,00

Transfer Taxs 00 _
Courty Clerk: Bobhie Holsclaw-JEFF Lo gy

5 . Deputy Clerk: TERHIB

END CF DOCUMENT




State of Kentucky -
County of Jefferson

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before n;e/gg Jenifer C. Frommeyer, as
President of Dreams With Wings, Inc. on this the _// ~~of May, 2001.

———————

Notary Public, State At Large
Prepared BY@” Z W
Ben Coomies
P. O. Box 247

New Castle, KY 40050

™




State of Keéntucky ™
County of Jefferson

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before m_e/gy Jenifer C. Frommeyer, as
President of Dreams With Wings, Inc. on this the

// “of May, 2001.

//i/, . loermeg

Notary Public, State At Large

_Prepa‘r‘éd By& Z W

Ben Coomes
P. 0. Box 247
New Castle, KY 40050

e AT i Wl Sl R St SEE et e e e

e e g RS A T i

- I T L T

Dorugent No.: DINPOGIOTHS7S

Lodged By: drsams with wings

Recorded On: 0571872001 {Einladh
Tota) Fees: @ 450
Transfer Tax:

County Clerk: Bobbie Hoi- saw-dt..
Deputy Clerk: HELMAL



INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE DEPARTHENT OF THE TREASURY

. 0. BOY 2508
CINCINNATI, OH 45201

- . tification Number:
Date: WY 17 2804 W .

DI
- 17053250718004
DREAMS WITH WINGS ING Comtact Persom: . | -
1578 BARDSTOWN ¥D ERIC I BERTELSEN - IDE 31323
LOOISVILLE, XY 4£0205-0000 Contact Telephone Nuowber:

{877} 8235-5500:
Public Charity Status:
509 (a) {2} :

Deaxr Applican;‘_: i

Our letter dated DECEMBER 2000, stated you would/be exempt from Federal
income tax wndexr section 501i{c) (3} of the Interral Revenue Code, and’ you would
be treated as a public charity, xather than 85 a private foumdation, during

an advanee ruling period. - N )

Based on the information you submitted, you ave.classified as a public charity
under the Code section listed in the heading of this letter. Since your
exempt status was. not mder consideration, ‘you contimie to be classified as
an orgagization exempt from Pederal income tax mider sectionm 50L({c) (3) of the

© Code. ;
Publication 557, Tax-Edeipt_Status for Your Orgamizaticon, provides, detailéd
informationaboutsyouswtghtiand sasponsibilities an. ansexennt . organizacion
You may reguest a copy by ¢alling the toll-free mmber fOr LOTRE, s e T
(800) 222-3476. Information is also available on our Internet Web Site af

www. lrs.gov,

If you have general q;ﬁesticms aboul exempt organizations, please czll oux
toll<free nuwrber shown in the heading between B8:00 a.m. - §:30 p.m. Eastern
tima. . .

Please keep this letter in vour permamert: records.

Sincerely yours,

. Iods 6. Lermer
Diréctor, Exemph: Organizations
Rulings and Agreements

(23

- Letter 1058 (DO/CE)

&3




1:24 PM
04/18/16
Accruzl Basis

Dreams with Wings, inc

Profit & Loss
July 2014 through June 2015

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

4001000 -
4101000 -
4201016 -
« Supported Employment
4321010 -
4351010 -
- A D Sum Day Camp- Applica Fees
4401010 -
4401020 -
+ AD Camp Early/Late Drop Off Fee
DIM Summer Day Camp Application
- Summer Day Camp-Autism Pvt Pay

4301010

4401000

4401030

4501000 -

4501010

4501020 -
4602010 -
4602020 -
- Service Charges Refund
4802010 -
- Interest Income

4802050 -
Total income

4602050

4802020

Gross Profit

Expense

6008000 -
6108000 -
6208000 -
6308000 -
« Supported Living Expenses
6458000 -
- Staffed Residence Expense
6608200 -
6708000 -
6808000 -
+ Autism Camp

- Administrative
8001300 -

6408000

6508000

6858000
6908000

Medicaid Income
Private Pay Income
Seven Counties Services Income

Charity Care
Client Liabilities

Summer Camp Fees DSL Pvt Pay
Camp Fees DSL -Michele P

DIM Camp Fees-Michele P
Client Vacation
Dream Team Cafe Income

Management Fee Income

Sale of Fixed Assets

Behavior Supports

Community Hab./Day Program
Supported Employment Expense
Support Coordination Expense

Bauer Avenue
Family Home Provider Expenses

Other Program Costs
DSL Day Camp

Grant Expenses

Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income
Other Income/Expense

Other Income

7001010 - Fundraising Income
7001310 - Comprehensive Cap Campaign Inc

Total Other Income

Other Expense

8001040 - Fundraising
Total Other Expense

Net Other Income
Net Income

Jul 14 - Jun 15

3,802,158.27
183,038.65
5,112.50
51,628.06
-42 ,409.64
77,763.18
6,150.00
38,345.00
68,219.63
110.00
6,450.00
22,077.50
124,642.50
19,334.985
339.00
128.00
8,862.88
66.82
175.00

4,372,162.30

4.372.192.30

311,181.63

547,277.49

140,761.18
156,776.31
690,010.40
147.20
1,689,225.66
43,868.20
280,784.06
78,686.16
94,5648.75
763,647.88
2,445.00

4,799 350 03

-427,167.63

410,004.30
77,619.95

487,624.25

57,744.26

57,744.26

429,879.99

2,712.36

Page 1 of 1
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Empowering Children & Adulis with infellectual Disabilities,
Developmental Disabilifies and Aufism

2016 Jack O’ Lantermn Stroll
Dreams With Wings Inc.
Event Staff Roster

Names and positions are listed in descending order based on highest fo lowest level
of pay. Cost breakdown, pg, 6, Sec. 5.

Jenifer Frommeyer Executive Director

Patf Neblett Accounting

Carolyn Bunton Dir. Of Enrichment Svcs.

Jackie Woolum Dir. Of Residential Services
Brooke Waitts Dir. Of Case Management
Bridget Stukenborg Dir. Of Training

Jessica Elliott Dir. Of Quallity Assurance

Kelley Kennedy Dir. Of Community Living Services
Jennifer Morgan Administrative Asst.

Brian Wartts Vehicle Fleet Mgr.

Theresa Hughes House Manager/Direct Support Professional
Ricky Payton Direct Support Professional

Dreams With Wings 1579 Bardstown Road  Louisville, KY 40205
Administrative Office (502) 459-4647 Fax (502) 456-5705
www.dreamswithwings.org






